
P a g e  1 | 2 

 

 
 

    MEETING OF THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
 VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 

 Thursday, October 22, 2020 
 6:00 p.m. 

 
       IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING 

        PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE HPC MEETING & PARTICIPATION 
 

      HPC will Meet Electronically on October 22, 2020 
 

On March 20, 2020, City Manager Gregory Rose declared a State of Emergency for the City of 
University City due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. Due to the current order restricting gatherings 
and the ongoing efforts to limit the spread of the COVID-19 virus, the October 22, 2020 meeting 
will be conducted via videoconference.  

 
 Observe and/or Listen to the Meeting (your options to joint the meeting are below): 
 

Webinar via the link below: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88414741088?pwd=Y0JmYXQ5TjRyZ2FDK3VNTVM0ZEg2QT09  
Passcode: 377576 

 
Audio Only Call 
iPhone one‐tap :  US: +13126266799,,88414741088#,,,,,,0#,,377576#  or +19292056099,,88414741088# 
Or Telephone: Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location) 
US: +1 312 626 6799  or +1 929 205 6099  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 669 900 6833  
or +1 253 215 8782  or 877 853 5247 (Toll Free) or 888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID: 884 1474 1088 
 
Citizen Participation 
Those who wish to provide a comment during the “Public Comment” portion of the agenda may 
provide written comments or request video participation invites to the Director of Planning & 
Development ahead of the meeting. Please specify which case and portion of the agenda you 
wish to comment. 
 
ALL written comments or video participation invites must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. 
the day of the meeting. Comments may be sent via email to: ccross@ucitymo.org or mailed to 
the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention Clifford Cross, Director of Planning & Development. 
Such comments will be provided to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to the meeting. 
Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online 
following the meeting. 
 
Please note, when submitting your comments or invites, a name and address must be provided. 
Please also note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and a name and address 
are not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 
 
The City apologizes for any inconvenience the meeting format change may pose to individuals, 
but it is extremely important that extra measures be taken to protect employees, residents 
board/commission members and elected officials during these challenging times.  

Historic Preservation Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard University City, Missouri 63130 314-505-8500 Fax:  314-862-3168 



P a g e  2 | 2 

 

 
 

     AGENDA 
 

     HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
 
 

1. Roll Call 
 

2. Approval of Minutes – NA 
 

3. Public Comments – (Limited to 3 minutes for individual’s comments, 5 minutes for 
representatives of groups or organizations.)  

 
ALL written comments or video participation invites must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day 
of the meeting. Comments may be sent via email to: ccross@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City Hall – 
6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention Clifford Cross, Director of Planning & Development. Such comments will 
be provided to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to the meeting. Comments will be made a 
part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting. 
 
Please note, when submitting your comments or invites, a name and address must be provided. 
Please also note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and a name and address are 
not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 

 
4. Old Business  

 
a. None 

 
5. New Business 

 
            a.    608 Kingsland – Exterior Upgrades / Lighting Review 
 

6. Other Business 
 

    a.    None 
 

7. Reports 
 

 a.   Council Liaison Report  
 
                 8.   Adjournment 
 
 



 

 

 

Department of Planning and Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168 

 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING  

Via Video Conference 
6:30 pm; Thursday August 20, 2020 

 

The Meeting was called to order at approximately 6:30 PM. 

 

Roll Call 

 
Present:        Absent: 

Donna Leach , Chair   Donna Marin 
Robert Klahr     
Bill Chilton 
Sandy Jacobson 
Christine Mackey-Ross 
William Andrews 

 
Clifford Cross, Director of Planning and Development 
John Mulligan, City Attorney 
Esley Hamilton, Requested Presenter 
Frank Ollendorff, Requested Presenter 

 

1. Approval of Minutes 
 

Ms. Leach announced the consideration of the approval of the minutes from 
February 20, 2020. Mr. Klahr moved to approve the minutes from February 20, 
2020. Ms. Mackey-Ross seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 
Public Comments Attached 

 

 



 

 

 
3. Old Business 

None 

4. New Business 

None 

5. Other Business 

a. Mr. Ollendorff and Mr. Hamilton introduced discussion pertaining to the 
University Civic Plaza District. The discussion was completed with the 
directive that staff further review and research information pertaining to the 
Civic Plaza discussion. 

b. The Commission discussed how to move forward with term limits and 
expirations as it pertains to Commission members.  

 

6. Council Liaison Report 

Chairwoman Leach indicated that Council Woman Klein was the new liaison for 
the Commission. Mr. Mulligan mentioned that the City is considering a space 
needs study as it pertains to City owned buildings. Mr. Mulligan also discussed the 
status of the Olive and 170 Tif project. Other discussion pertained to the potential 
renaming of streets and parks.  

 

7. Adjournment  

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:08 PM. 

 

 

Prepared by Clifford Cross 

 



1

Clifford Cross

From: Jane & Frank Ollendorff <jane.franko@charter.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Clifford Cross
Subject: Citizen Comment 8/20/2020
Attachments: Bwayne_Commentary on the Police Station and study_8-2020.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

To: Historic Preservation Commission 
From: Frank Ollendorff, 8128 Cornell Court, U City, MO 63130  
Agenda Item 6a: Future use and preservation of City Hall Annex 
 
The City Council has been considering this subject in terms of Police Department location including Study Session 
9/9/19, 6/22/20, and 7/13/20. Council plans to discuss and possibly decide on the future direction for this Civic Plaza 
restoration project at a Study Session 9/15/20. If HPC wants to advise City Council now, prior to any Council decision‐
making on  the direction of this Civic Plaza project, I’ve been advised that you should request that City Council include 
HPC in an advisory capacity. See attached memo from Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson giving his decision to 
relocate the Police Department out of the Civic Plaza to Olive Blvd. 
 
Thank you, Frank Ollendorff 
314.791.6466 mobile 
Jane.franko@charter.net 
 



Plan for the future, not relive a past.   

This council has been given a chance to do something different by showing vision and 

forward-thinking.  We’ve been given a chance to place this city’s government and police 

department directly in the path of growth and development that will meet new 

demands and challenges.   

The Civic Plaza is evolving and changing.   

▪ Lewis Place use to be Six Grade Center. Wash U is redeveloping that building into 

residential and office space.  It will never be a school again. 

▪ Demolition of the Delmar Building will be replaced by a hotel and the renovated 

Harvard building will house a conference center and business offices.   

The only thing not evolving in the Civic Plaza is City Hall and the Annex.   Putting the 

police back into the Annex will set this city back for decades! This closes the door for 

the city government and the police department to better address current issues and 

their future potential, for decades.  This will be similar to the “Famos Barr” decision, 

now that was “infamous!”   

Moving the police back into the annex is convenient, not forward-thinking, and is a 

short-term fix with long term consequences.  Progress is happening all around us.  An 

example is right in front of us, Coca’s new building is progressive, built for the future.  

Let us continue in that vein.      

City Hall is historic, however, it is not optimal as a functioning business office, and 

unfortunately, we’re not giving this building the maintenance attention it deserves.  

We’re using it as a workplace but should be celebrating its history. Here’s the reality; 

▪ Every department on the 3rd and 4th-floor departments of Public Works, Parks, 

Recreation and Forestry, and Planning Development should be moved to the 

Annex to better serve our citizens and municipal customers/developers/business 

operators. 

▪ City Council should be using the Trinity building for Council meetings and as a 

Municipal Court.   

▪ An additional use for the Trinity building should allow all of our Commissions to 

meet in our Government Center (Trinity building) and not in the Community 

Center and board room at Centennial Commons.   



I know the next question is what happens with three empty floors in City Hall? One 

possibility to that question is simple and previously stated.  Convert the 3rd and 4th floors 

into a “U City-centric” historical museum which it could be, making it another 

“destination” drawing people to appreciate the history this building represents.  The 5th 

floor is special and should be appreciated for its view, allowing a minimum number of 

visitors due to the same entrance and exit. One way in, one way out.   This view of how 

we should proceed not only keeps the door open for the future but adds to the 

importance of the Delmar Loop.  

Here is a chance to continue that evolution.  

▪ University City Police Department is recognized as being one of the best in St. 

Louis County.   

▪ It was strongly suggested that other police departments emulate their policy and 

practices.  

▪ A new police station should be a built-in appreciation for the job our police are 

doing and not put them back in a building not suitable but also not attractive to 

recruits.  

If this council is serious about developing Olive, then that will put a bigger responsibility 

on our police.  The fact that there are no police departments other than the North 

County Cooperative in Wellston, Vinita Park, and Hanley Hills, is currently a bigger role 

for our police.  What will it mean when St Louis County and St Louis City finally decide to 

merge? What role would our police play?  Remember we’re the big dog in this pond.  

We want to be prepared and positioned to take a leadership role. 

Directly around University City is Wash U, Clayton, Ladue, Olivette, Overland, Vinita 

Park, Pagedale, and Wellston.  If we stick our police back into the cave, we will never be 

able to serve a larger consolidated role for the new county organization.  Those ever-

expanding duties aren’t affected by the current economy or a shrinking population.   

Also, what role will our police play with Wash U, supporting its campus police and their 

expanding student population?   

This issue requires strategic thinking. The University City Delmar Loop is not and should 

not be the consideration for the police location.   It’s Olive that should determine the 

future location of the police station due to this city’s focus on its development.   



Let’s build a state-of-the-art Police Station for a deserving department and a progressive 

community.   Plan for the future, not relive a past.   

 

Bwayne Smotherson 

3rd Ward City Councilman 

University City resident for more than 50 years 

 
 
 



1

Clifford Cross

From: Jane & Frank Ollendorff <jane.franko@charter.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 1:43 PM
To: Clifford Cross
Subject: HPC Citizen Comment
Attachments: Index_U CITY CIVIC PLAZA MASTER PLAN_8-16-2020.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Cliff, I would like to submit this Citizen Comment for the HPC 8/20/2020 meeting.  
 
To: HPC Members 
 
From: Frank Ollendorff 
8128 Cornell Court 
U City, MO 63130 
 
I would like to submit for your use the attached Index to the Civic Plaza Master Plan. 
 
314.791.6466 mobile 
Jane.franko@charter.net 
 



Frank Ollendorff 8/l6/2020 
 

MASTER PLAN: UNIVERSITY CITY CIVIC PLAZA HISTORIC DISTRICT– Index  

Chapter I  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY            page 1‐2 

Chapter II  MODEL FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT GUIDING PRINCIPALS   page 3‐9 

 HISTORIC PRESERVATION            page 3 

 STREETSCAPE                           page 3     

 PARKING                page 4 

 BOUNDARIES                           page 5 

 LANDSCAPE                            page 6 

 LIGHTING                                                                                                       page 6 

 MODEL SITE PLAN                                     page 7    

 PARKING SITE PLAN                                                                                     page 8 

 LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING SITE PLAN                                                     page 9 

   

Chapter III  DEVELOPMENT RECOMMENDATIONS        page 10‐35 

 PUBLIC PROJECTS (9 Projects)                      page 10‐14 

 IMPLEMENTATION (Funding Sources)        page 15‐16 

   

 DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITIES (4 Top Sites)                                     page 16‐17 

 INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY GUIDELINES  

o 10 Standards                                                                     page 17‐18 

o 16 Individual Property Restoration Guidelines                        page 19‐33 

  DESIGN GUIDELINES                        page 34‐35 

o “The zoning affecting the District was reviewed and found to be 

complete, giving the Historic Preservation Commission the authority to 

review and approve developments within the District. It is intended that 

this Master Plan will provide the Commission and developers the criteria 

for review of proposals.”                                                              page 34 

 

 



Frank Ollendorff 8/16/2020 
 

UNIVERSITY CITY HISTORIC CIVIC PLAZA 

Property  Owner  Architect 

*CITY HALL  University City  Trivers 

*ANNEX/POLICE AND FIRE  University City  Trivers 

630 TRINITY/OLD LIBRARY  University City  Trivers 

*STREETSCAPE, R‐O‐W  University City   

*LION GATES  University City  WUTA 

D‐H PLAYGROUND/TEMP POLICE  University City  Trivers 

*LEWIS CENTER  Washington University   

560 MUSIC CENTER/CASA  Washington University   

CASTLEREAGH  Washington University   

     

PARKING STRUCTURE  Washington University & 
COCA 

 

*CENTER OF CONTEMPORARY ARTS  COCA   

TRINITY DELMAR/GREEK ORTHODOX     

UNIVERSITY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH  Church   

U.S. POST OFFICE  U.S. Postal Service   

*CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY/6901 DELMAR  Church   

HARVARD SCHOOL  TRISTAR/Rod   

GARDEN BUILDING  Steve Stone   

     

     

     

     
 



 

 

 

Department of Planning and Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168 

 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING  

Via Video Conference 
6:30 pm; Thursday September 17, 2020 

 

The Meeting was called to order at approximately 6:30 PM. 

 

Roll Call 

 
Present:        Absent: 

Donna Leach , Chair   Donna Marin 
Robert Klahr     
Bill Chilton 
Sandy Jacobson 
Christine Mackey-Ross 
William Andrews 

 
Clifford Cross, Director of Planning and Development 
John Mulligan, City Attorney 
Council Liaison Klein 
Esley Hamilton, Requested Presenter 
Frank Ollendorff, Requested Presenter 

 

1. Approval of Minutes 
 

No Minutes were considered. Mr. Cross advised that future minutes will pertain to 
actions and general discussions would be part of the audio files. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 
Public Comments Attached 

 

 



 

 

 
3. Old Business 

 

a. Mr. Ollendorff and Mr. Hamilton introduced continued discussion pertaining 
to the University Civic Plaza District. The discussion was completed with 
the directive that a schedule would be determined to move forward with a 
plan update.  

 
4. New Business 

a. 524 Trinity Sign Permit request. Mr. Cross introduced the proposed sign 
permit request associated with the Coca building at 524 Trinity. The 
discussion pertained to Mr. Cross providing an update to the Commission 
that staff was intending to issue a building permit but wanted to reach out 
to the Commission and advise. Chairwoman Leach made a motion to 
approve the signage as presented. Mrs. Mackey-Ross seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

5. Other Business 

 

6. Council Liaison Report 

Council Liaison Klein discussed and updated the Commission on the space needs 
study. She further updated the Commission on the status of the TIF project at Olive 
and 170. Discussion pertaining to the status of the Trolley was also discussed. 
Further discussion pertained to how Washington University impacts the City 
budget in terms of tax revenue that is lost due to the tax-exempt status of the 
University.  

 

7. Adjournment  

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:01 PM. 

 

 

Prepared by Clifford Cross 

 



To: Historic Preservation Commission 

From: Frank Ollendorff and Esley Hamilton 

Subj: Civic Plaza Boundary 

Date: 9/5/2020 

First step in Update is to determine District boundary. The only change to date was addition of 630 

Trinity (Old Library) by City Council on recommendation of the HPC in 2016.  

Two changes are recommended at this time: 

 Add one lot to COCA site: multifamily building purchased and cleared for Additions approved by 

HPC as in conformance with Civic Plaza Master Plan Standards. 

 Delete Delmar School lot since it will no longer meet Master Plan Standards for inclusion in 

Historic District. 

This action requires a recommendation to City Council with review by Plan Commission. 

 



HPC Agenda September 17, 2020 

MASTER PLAN UPDATE PROJECT – TASKS AND SCHEDULE: 

Note: HPC members are encouraged to participate in any part of this project. 

 

A. Transparency and Participation  

 Contact 9 owners of 14 properties (Wash U three, U City four) for update on changes since 1985, 

current issues, and plans for the future by Cliff, Frank, Esley and HPC member(s): 

 Wash U (3) Lawrence Group: Greg Trost 

 U City (5) Patrick Wahl: 727.3508, Gregory Rose: grose@ucity, mo.org, 314.505.8534 

 Steve Stone: 314.369.6503 

 COCA: 

 TriStar/Rod Thomas: 314.852.7000 

 Trinity Delmar: 6900 Delmar 

 University United Methodist Church: 

 Church of Scientology: Matt Hanner, Exec Director 

 Post Office: 

 

 Contact U. Heights I and neighbors to contribute to and critique Update by Cliff, Frank HPC 

member(s). 

 Any others? Citizens and groups such as Historical Society, past HPC members? Difficult with COVID‐

19, also time‐consuming – but transparency is key in U. City, where each opinion is valued. 

B. Specific Tasks 

 U City and HPC select architect consultant (if City Manager agrees to seek an appropriation) pre‐

qualified by extensive Civic Plaza architectural experience by October 2.  

 Update to the 2020 INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY GUIDELINES (P. 19‐33) Master Plan and Esley’s “The 

University City Civic Plaza” (p. 7‐37) with history, use, ownership and exterior changes since 1985 for 

each of the 14 structures. Frank, Esley, Cliff by 9/30/2020 with assistance of interested HPC 

members. 

 Progress Report and issues for discussion on HPC October 15 meeting Agenda. 

 Update INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY RESTORATION GUIDELINES by consultant, HPC architect members, 

Cliff, Esley, Frank, with input and review by owners and neighbors, by November 11 for HPC 

November 19 Agenda. 

 Update Public Projects (Master Plan p. 3‐13) by consultant, HPC architect members, and others: U 

City in Bloom, Public Works, Parks and Forestry, Council and Staff liaison, Frank, Esley, by November 

30 for HPC December 17 Agenda. 

 Public invited to comment at HPC meeting: October 15, November 19 and December 20. 

 Recommendations to City Council with Plan Commission review on December 17. 

Frank Ollendorff 







































 

Page 1 of 7 
 

STUDY SESSION   
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 

Space Needs Study – Public Safety 
June 22, 2020 

5:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA  
Requested by the City Manager  
 

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
At the Study Session of the City Council of University City held via videoconference, on Monday, 
June 22, 2020, Mayor Terry Crow called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present: 
       
   Councilmember Stacy Clay 
   Councilmember Steven McMahon 
   Councilmember Jeffrey Hales 
   Councilmember Tim Cusick 
   Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson 
         
Also, in attendance were City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John F. Mulligan, Jr.; Director 
of Public Works, Sinan Alpaslan; Chief of Police, Larry Hampton; Court Administrator, Kathy 
Matthews; Amanda Truemper of Trivers, and Bob Schwartz of HOK. 
 

2. CHANGES TO THE REGULAR AGENDA 
(No changes were made.) 
 

3. SPACE NEEDS STUDY:  CONCEPT DESIGN OPTIONS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY 
Mr. Rose stated the purpose of tonight's presentation is to provide Council with an opportunity to 
solicit answers to any questions related to the Space Needs Study Options for the Police Department, 
Municipal Court, and City Prosecutor's Office.  While this study demonstrates that the needs of all 
three units can be satisfied through the use of existing facilities, Council is not being asked to make a 
commitment or any decisions on whether these needs should be addressed by utilizing the City's 
existing facilities or the implementation of new construction.  Tonight's presentation is simply an 
assessment of what the space needs are for each unit.   
 
Amanda Truemper of Trivers stated while her understanding is that there will be a follow-up session to 
look at the balance of the City's facilities, this portion of the study is focused on the Police and 
Municipal Court.  Ms. Truemper stated tonight's presentation will be led by Bob Schwartz, the Senior 
Justice Planner for HOK. 
 
Mr. Schwartz stated HOK has been working with Trivers on this study as well as the assessment 
leading up to this study.  He stated there are two Concept Options which have been reviewed to make 
sure everything related to the Police and Courts has been covered. 
 
Concept Options: 
Option 1 
Houses both entities in the Annex 

• Test for the ideal workplace and department locations across available facilities 
• Police + Municipal Court programs remain together in the Annex (per the previous 

study) 
• Recommend areas for improvements/upgrades including for accessibility 
• Revitalization of historically significant building(s) E - 1 - 1



 

Page 2 of 7 
 

 
Option 2 
Houses the Police in the Annex and the Municipal Court in the Trinity Building 

• Test for the ideal workplace and departmental distribution moving as few departments as 
possible 

• Separate Police + Municipal Court programs (per Ferguson Commission Report 
recommendation) 

• Recommend areas for improvements/upgrades including for accessibility 
• Revitalization of historically significant building(s) 

 
Available Building Total = 110,510 sf 
 

• The Annex has approximately 38,000 sf 
• The Trinity Building has 8,500 sf plus 1,500 sf in stacks; (metal structures built into the building 

to hold books).  This creates a much lower floor to ceiling height. The total program 
requirement for both the Police and Court is over 40,000 sf, which includes space for a 
courtroom.   

 
Today, the Courts utilize the Community Center on an as-needed basis, which has been proven to 
have a low-efficiency level related to the number of employees needed to set up and take down the 
equipment associated with conducting these sessions.   
 
 
University City - Department Adjacencies 
* Both the Police and Courts have a high adjacency level with other departments and a high level of 
public interaction. 
 
Summary 
The Diagram for Option 1 is stacked by levels.  The basement of the Annex and Trinity Building is 
depicted at the bottom of the plan as Level 00.  Each level; 00 through 05, is succinctly aligned with 
the City Hall campus in Option 2.  
 
Option 1:  City Hall Campus - Basement Level 
* The lowering of these floors to accommodate four vehicle bays for the Fire Department makes it 
difficult to utilize the space located underneath the bays. 

• Half of the area will be used for a Sally port to transport prisoners, which will tie into a holding 
area on the upper floor. 

• The other half will be used for the firing range, storage of evidence, and locker rooms. 
 
Option 1:  City Hall Campus - Level 00 
* The floors will be raised in this column free area with high ceilings to house the courtroom that will 
tie directly into the Municipal Court. 

• It provides good public access with an ADA accessible lobby, offices for court personnel, the 
Bureau of Field Operations, and other support units.  

 
Option 1:  City Hall Campus - Level 01 
* Primarily office space for the Bureau of Investigations, administrative staff for field operations, watch 
command, roll call, and training.   
 
Option 1:  City Hall Campus - Level 02 
* A small section of the third floor can be used for both the Police and Court's administrative and 
support staff, along with a shared lobby. 
 

E - 1 - 2



 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Summary 
* This option does not provide enough space for the 1,500-sf needed for storage that could potentially 
be located on the ground floor of the Trinity Building. 
 
Option 2:  City Hall Campus - Basement Level 
* Option 2 moves the Municipal Court to the Trinity Building and the Police is the sole occupant of the 
Annex. 

• There is an unassigned crawl space beneath the Sally Port where some of the virtual training 
functions can be performed. 

 
Option 2:  City Hall Campus - Level 00 
* The location of the Police facilities; represented by the blue square, gives you the ability to put 
shared support areas like a Public Service Center, break room, mailroom, and conference rooms, in 
the connector between the two buildings.   

• The Public Service Center is an area that provides departments needing public access with a 
designated space to conduct meetings and daily business activities.   

• The entrance on the ground floor of the Trinity Building will be reversed to enter on the east 
side of the building towards the parking lot, where you could also add an elevator and 
stairway. 

• The ground level can also accommodate court offices, security screening, and storage for the 
Police, as well as other support functions.  

 
Option 2:  City Hall Campus - Level 01 
* The second floor is utilized by Field Operations and the Bureau of Investigations.   

• Trivers is proposing that the Reading Room on the second floor of the Trinity Building not be 
subdivided, and instead, used for the Courts or as Council's Chambers.  The Reading Room 
also consists of a couple of support rooms that could be used as conference rooms for either 
entity. 

• ADA accessible restrooms could also be added to this level. 
 
Option 2:  City Hall Campus - Level 02 
* Administration or other aspects of Field Operations could also be performed on the third level of the 
Annex. 

• The stacks will be removed from the Trinity Building to allow for the design of a spacious lobby 
area. 

 
Councilmember Hales asked if the accessibility upgrades included new stairways for both options?  
Mr. Schwartz stated to meet exiting requirements, two staircases will be added to the Annex, along 
with upgrades for the existing elevator.   An elevator and staircase will be added to the east side of 
the Trinity Building, and the west stairway will remain as is.  Councilmember Hales asked if the front 
entrance was being relocated to the east side of the Trinity Building?  Mr. Schwartz stated the belief is 
they will get the most use out of a front entrance on the east side for public parking and staff parking 
on the west.  Councilmember Hales asked if the existing west entrance and staircase in the Trinity 
Building would remain?  Mr. Schwartz stated since this staircase is halfway between the two floors it's 
really more of an exit rather than an entrance.  So, it's not accessible and an elevator would be 
difficult to install.   
 
Councilmember Clay asked Mr. Rose if he could provide Council with the next steps in this process?  
Mr. Rose stated while Mr. Alpaslan may have more details this is his understanding of the next steps:  

• A review of the remaining City departments; tentatively scheduled for July 13th.   
• A consensus by Council as to whether or not they are in agreement with the needs staff and 

Trivers have identified.  
• An assessment to review rough estimates associated with the costs of implementing these 

needs with existing facilities versus new construction. E - 1 - 3



 

Page 4 of 7 
 

• Guidance from Council on how and when to move forward with the design process. 
 
Sinan Alpaslan stated once a Concept Design is recommended and approved Trivers will prepare a 
detailed Sketch Plan which will be used to prepare the cost analysis.  
 
Councilmember Clay stated looking at the designs he gets the sense that both options would require 
the use of another location to accommodate the Police Department's storage needs.  Mr. Schwartz 
stated an outside location may not be needed in Option 2 if they used space in the connector for 
Police rather than other departments. 
 
Mr. Rose stated staff was exploring the potential of creating a one-stop-shop in the connector where 
all of the departments involved in conducting routine business with citizens and the development 
community could be in one location.  So, while this option would certainly expedite plan reviews and 
provide a great deal of convenience, if the need arises it could also be used for storage.  
 
Councilmember Clay questioned whether "it's going to be close" was a fair analogy when you look at 
housing the Police in the City's existing facilities?  Mr. Rose stated staff's charge to Trivers was to 
look at the needs of the Police, Courts, and the Prosecuting Attorney's office, and determine how to 
make these requests fit within the City's existing facilities.  So, the space restrictions are based on the 
combination of all three entities rather than just the Police. 
 
Councilmember Smotherson stated he does not remember this assessment being limited to the City's 
existing facilities and does not understand why this study was even necessary since the ability to 
locate the Police in the Annex has already been established.  So rather than repeating this same 
information, it would have made much more sense to see the Space Needs Study on the City's other 
operations.  
 
Mr. Rose stated this project started with a study to evaluate whether the Annex; which had been 
condemned for environmental reasons was now feasible to house any of the City's operations.  That 
study determined that it was inhabitable and that it would be suitable to house the Police Department 
there. 
 He stated this study is different in the sense that it focuses on identifying the space needs 
of the City's departments and develops projections and appropriate options to satisfy those needs for 
five, ten, or fifteen years from now.  However, since this is a very large and complicated process, staff 
thought the best way to present this information to Council was to break it down into two segments; 
Public Safety and Administration. 
 
Councilmember Smotherson stated the reason for his confusion is that here again; the only thing this 
study seems to confirm is that the Police can be housed back into the Annex, which is the same thing 
the other study established.  Because at this point, Council has not seen any other options for the 
Annex.    
 
Mr. Rose stated while this study will focus on the space needs of the entire organization, the most 
complicated aspect of this process is how do you address these needs within your existing facilities.  
So, staff decided to make Public Safety its first priority, and then tackle the other administrative needs.  
He stated on the surface the information being presented tonight may sound familiar, but the scope of 
this study is entirely different than the previous study.  Its purpose is to demonstrate how everything 
can work and what the cost of executing this plan will be. 
 Mr. Rose stated, of course, Council can still elect to do something different even after it 
has been determined that all of the City's operations will fit into its existing facilities.  But that's a 
decision this body will need to make before anyone can move forward into the design phase of this 
project.   
 
Councilmember Cusick stated from his perspective, this study appears to be modifying Police 
operations to make it fit in the Annex.   E - 1 - 4



 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Which means this is what the City is going to be stuck with for the next twenty years.  And after 
touring the Annex, he can't envision that this building would actually survive for that length of time.  
So, will Council be presented with a third option to build a new facility for the Police?  Because he 
thinks the best use of the money needed to make these renovations to the Annex would be to build a 
brand new modern facility. 
 
Mr. Rose stated the initial charge from Council was to identify the space needs of the organization, 
and since he believed that the Police Department would present the most challenges, he decided to 
start there first.  But if Council desires to expand the scope of this project to include a new structure, 
then he would need their approval to do so.   
 
Councilmember Cusick questioned whether the original scope of this study included an option that 
looked at building a new Police facility?  Mr. Rose said he would have to defer the answer to this 
question to Sinan, he does not believe a new facility was included in the original scope.   
 
Mr. Alpaslan stated that is correct.  The full extent of this study was to look at the existing facilities and 
determine whether they could accommodate the current and future needs of the organization.   
 
Councilmember Smotherson stated the range of scope detailed by Mr. Alpaslan and Mr. Rose, is not 
what he recalls being discussed.   
 
Mayor Crow stated if there are concerns about this issue, he is certain that staff can produce the 
original documents for Council's review.  
 
Councilmember McMahon stated if Council now wants to add new construction as a component of 
this study, then his concern is what is going to happen to the Annex and Trinity Buildings?  New 
construction is a costly endeavor, and he thinks before anything along this line is implemented a 
decision has to first be made about all of this unused square footage.  Because in his opinion, making 
such a request at this point; especially when you look at all of the other things this City needs to do, 
would only be opening up a much bigger can of worms.    
 Councilmember McMahon stated the original discussions were based on whether the City 
could use the Annex, so the first study was conducted to answer that question, and this study is about 
how to use that space.  The next step is for Council to determine whether the proposed options are 
feasible for how they envision the City moving forward.  And if that vision includes a new facility, then 
he thinks all of this remaining unutilized space, which the City owns, is going to be a real problem.   
 
Mayor Crow asked Mr. Rose if anyone could provide Council with the pros and cons of either 
following or not following the recommendations made in the Ferguson Report?  
 
Mr. Rose asked Ms. Truemper and Chief Hampton if either of them were familiar with the report as it 
relates to the separation of Police, Courts, and prosecutors? 
 
Chief Larry Hampton stated the Report talks about the importance of maintaining a physical and 
intellectual separation of personnel, recordkeeping, and day-to-day business activities between the 
Police, Courts, and Prosecution, in order to convey that each process is fair and unbiased.  He stated 
facilities constructed prior to the release of this report are allowed to maintain their original structure 
as long as they can facilitate the separation of these duties.  
 
Councilmember Smotherson asked if the Ferguson Report was merely a suggestion rather than a 
mandate?  Chief Hampton stated the recommendations contained in the Ferguson Report are what 
led to the DOJ/Ferguson Consent Decree, which is not a mandate.  However, what should be deemed 
important to all municipalities is the evidence that Ferguson's Police Department allowed its focus on 
generating revenue to compromise the role of its municipal court and advance the City's financial 
interests.  He stated the revenue generated by U City's Police through the payment of fines and fees 
is 3 percent, while Ferguson's rate was between 7.5 and 10 percent.   E - 1 - 5



 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Chief Hampton stated the impact of this Report has significantly impacted some municipalities like St. 
Ann, who is appealing various aspects of the Missouri Supreme Court's decision on this issue.  
 
Mr. Rose stated in essence, the Ferguson Report was simply the first step towards criminal justice 
reform which made changes to the culture to ensure the emergence of a fair and just process.   
 
John Mulligan stated the Ferguson Report is not a law and therefore does not necessarily govern 
municipal court operations.  But in the wake of this report, Missouri Supreme Court Rule Number 37 
was revised to include minimum operating standards that are relevant to this discussion.   
 The Rule states that municipal divisions shall be operated in a manner that upholds the 
Constitutional provisions of the separation of powers and the integrity of the judiciary as a separate 
and independent branch of government.  And with respect to facilities, it specifically states that a 
municipal division's facilities' exterior and interior signage, design, functionality, and other factors 
should convey an appearance to the public that it is a separate and independent branch of 
government.  So those are the guiding principles under the Missouri Supreme Court Rule for 
municipal divisions. 
 
Mayor Crow stated he would like to interject several discussion points for his colleagues to think about 
moving forward.  
 In the face of nationwide protests focused on equality, wouldn't it make sense for U City to 
implement these guiding principles Mr. Mulligan just spoke about? 
 Secondly, when you find yourself in a community whose population is stagnant, and you're 
in the midst of a pandemic that seems to be changing the environments in which we work, perhaps, 
we all need to pause and ask ourselves whether the prudent thing to do is have more buildings or 
fewer buildings and whether we want to become a developer or a landlord? 
 
Councilmember Clay stated although he does not doubt the language in the document or the scope of 
this study being as staff has asserted, however, from a practical standpoint, it seems like we may not 
have been asking the right questions.  If the question is whether the Police can fit into the Annex, of 
course, the answer would be yes.  But maybe the question should have been what are their needs 
and how do we configure a space that will accommodate those needs? 
 The other thing the City Manager alluded to is the Police being at this location for fifteen or 
twenty years.  But he thinks it should probably more like forty or fifty years.   Renovating the Annex is 
going to be a multi-million-dollar endeavor, and he simply can't envision a Council that would revisit 
anything significantly related to this facility once that kind of decision has been made. 
 
Councilmember Hales asked where the Court's support staff was currently located? 
Mr. Rose stated they are located in the temporary facility that houses the Police.   
 
Councilmember Hales stated he recollects that the first study talked about the feasibility of the Annex; 
the possibility of relocating the Police into the Annex and the estimated cost of renovations versus a 
new facility.  So, his expectations were more or less aligned with the information contained in 
Council's packet, which was what is the best use of the space that currently exists.  And when he saw 
the shared space in the lobby; which is something he never considered, he found it to be rather 
interesting.   
 Councilmember Hales stated when the Police were originally housed in the Annex there 
was a large amount of the building, they were unable to use.  But a wholesale renovation offers them 
a complete redesign of the entire building.  So, while we may be talking about the same building, 
we're definitely not talking about the same amount of space.  And he would also agree with 
Councilmember Clay's timeframe; this is a forty or fifty-year project. 
 
Councilmember Smotherson stated he thought the whole point of this study was to illustrate what all 
of the possibilities are; which would have included the unutilized space mentioned by Councilmember 
McMahon.  So, while it could be a mistake on his part, his expectation was that this study would 
demonstrate multiple options for the location of a police facility.   E - 1 - 6



 

Page 7 of 7 
 

 
Councilmember McMahon stated based on the study it looks like the Police will be going from an 
18,000 square foot temporary facility to a 34,000 square foot facility.  So, the only questions he needs 
answered are these:  

• Is the space being proposed in this study based on input from the Police and what they believe 
will work? 

• Do the Police believe this space, consisting of 34,000 square feet, will allow them to meet 
today's policing standards and expand into the future? 

Because if the answer to both of these questions is yes, then we are not just trying to jam them back 
into the Annex, we are using this shell to provide them with a state-of-the-art modern facility.   
 
Mr. Rose stated Mr. Alpaslan, Trivers and HOK, all worked with the Chief and his staff to determine 
what they believed an ideal facility should include, and that's exactly what tonight's study depicts.  In 
fact, after those determinations were revealed to him, he conducted a follow-up meeting with Chief 
Hampton to discern whether the amount of space being requested actually represented a need versus 
a want.  And as a result, his recommendation to Council is that the space the Chief has requested is 
needed for their current and future operations.  Mr. Rose stated this process started with a blank slate 
and not from any perceived notations from Trivers or members of his staff.   
 
Chief Hampton acknowledged that his office had input in this process and assisted in the decisions on 
what it would take to facilitate 21st Century policing techniques.  Storage space, evidence control 
rooms, decontamination bays, showers, and locker rooms, were amenities they never had at the 
Annex.  So, while they are making do in the temporary facility, he believes the Space Needs Study 
has addressed an abundance of their needs. 
 

4. ADJOURNMENT  
Mayor Crow expressed his appreciation to everyone that participated or joined in to watch tonight's 
session.  He then adjourned the Council's Study Session at 6:25 p.m.  
 
 
LaRette Reese 
City Clerk 

 

E - 1 - 7



E - 1 - 8















Page 1 of 2 
 

  
 
 
 
Department of Community Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   

 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING 

STAFF COVER SHEET 
 
MEETING DATE:   October 22, 2020 
 
APPLICATION TYPE: Design Review for Comment (HPC 20-01) 
 
LOCATION: 608 Kingsland  
 
HISTORIC DISTRICT: University City Civic Complex (Local Historic District) 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Exterior Upgrades / Lighting 
 
APPLICANT: NA 
 
PROPERTY OWNER:  City of University City 
 
COUNCIL DISTRICT:  2 
 
EXISTING ZONING: Core Commercial (CC)  
 
EXISTING LAND USE: Mixed Use  
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USE 
North:  Core Commercial (CC)   Parking Lot 
East:  Core Commercial (CC)   Commercial 
South:  Core Commercial (CC)   Commercial 
West: Public Activity (PA)    Governmental 
 
PERTINENT CODE       
SECTION(S):  
 
Article 6 – Historic Landmarks and Districts 
- Division 4 Building Permit 
400.1630 Review of Building Permit Application 
 
 
B. Enlargements, Alterations Or Repairs To The Existing Structures At A Historic Landmark 

Or Within A Historic District. In reviewing an application for a building permit subject to 
this Subsection, a determination shall be made as to whether or not the historical or 
architectural character of the existing building, structure, humanly constructed object or 
environmental feature will be preserved, and whether the proposed enlargement, 
alteration or repair is compatible with other buildings, structures, humanly constructed 
objects or environmental features within the district, and with open spaces to which it 
may be visually related. This determination shall be made on the basis of standards set 
forth in the Section of the Zoning Code which establishes the historic landmark or 
district. 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Article 6 – Historic Landmarks and Districts 
- Division 7 University City Civic Complex Historic District 
400.400.1750 District Regulations 
 

No major change in landscaping or construction, placement, demolition, removal or 
substantial exterior alterations of any structure shall take place; nor shall any exterior 
installation of electrical, mechanical or utility devices, such as cooling towers, meters, 
transformers or poles, take place; nor shall any change or installation of street furniture 
take place; nor shall any changes be made to the interior center hall and staircase, nor 
to the former E. G. Lewis office, nor to the fifth (5th) floor in the City Hall; nor shall any 
changes be made to the first (1st) and second (2nd) floor lobbies, hall and stairways, 
third (3rd) floor former studio space and the auditorium of the Ward Building; nor shall 
any permits be issued by the City for any such work without first referring the matter to 
the Historic Preservation Commission for review of the proposed construction, 
placement, demolition, removal or alterations to determine conformity with the standards 
established for this district. To reach its determination, the Commission shall require the 
submission of plans and specifications necessary to a decision concerning the 
appropriateness of the proposed undertaking. 
 

Article 6 – Historic Landmarks and Districts 
- Division 7 University City Civic Complex Historic District 
400.400.1760 District Standards 
 
In reviewing applications within this district, the Historic Preservation Commission shall be 
guided by the following standards: 
 
1.  In reviewing an application for a proposed undertaking that involves a color change or 

alteration that affects the external appearance of any building, structure or part thereof or 
any appurtenance related thereto or that affects the interior spaces designated above, 
the Commission shall approve such proposed undertaking only if it is satisfied that the 
historical and general architectural character or the building, structure or appurtenance 
will be properly preserved. 

 
2.  No specific architectural style shall be required for the construction of a new building, 

building addition or other structure; but the Commission shall not approve such proposed 
undertaking unless it makes a determination that it is compatible with other buildings and 
structures in the district, and with open spaces to which it may be visually related in 
terms of form, proportion, scale, configuration, arrangement of openings, rhythm of 
elements, architectural details, building materials, texture, color and location on the lot. 

 
3.  The Historic Preservation Commission may prepare and recommend to the City Council, 

with review opportunity to the Plan Commission and general public, a plan for the future 
development of this district, which, following adoption, shall be utilized in the review of 
any proposed development as well as in the proposing of development by the 
Commission. 
 

 
Prepared by:Clifford Cross, Director of Planning and Development 
 



STEVE STONE

6687 DELMAR BOULEVARD 

ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 63130

PHONE: XXX.XXX.XXXX

CONTACT: STEVE STONE

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE AND LIABLE FOR

PUBLIC AND EMPLOYEE PROTECTION AS NECESSARY AND AS REQUIRED BY THE

CODES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS OF GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES HAVING

JURISDICTION AT THE PROJECT LOCATION

2. EXIT SIGNS WHERE NOTED OR REQUIRED SHALL BE WORDED "EXIT" IN LETTERS

HAVING THE PRINCIPLE STROKE OF NOT LESS THAN 3/4" WIDE AND AT LEAST  6"

HIGH AND SHALL CONFORM TO CODES AND/OR APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.

3. ALL RAMPS SHALL HAVE A HEAVY BROOM FINISH UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

4. ALL FLOORS IN PUBLIC AREAS SHALL BE OF NON-SLIP TACTILE SURFACE IN

COMPLIANCE WITH HEALTH AND SAFETY CODES OF THE PREVAILING MUNICIPAL

CODE.

5. GOVERNING CODES AND/OR FIRE DEPARTMENT FIELD INSPECTOR SHALL DICTATE

SIZE, TYPE, QUANTITY AND LOCATION OF BOTH TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS

6. ALL LEGAL EXIT DOORS SHALL BE OPERABLE FROM INSIDE WITHOUT THE USE OF

A KEY OR ANY SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT AND SHALL BE LABELED, "THIS

DOOR TO REMAIN UNLOCKED DURING BUSINESS HOURS." THIS SHALL BE IN

LETTERS NOT LESS THAN ONE INCH HIGH ON A CONTRASTING BACKGROUND.

SPECIAL LOCKING DEVICES SHALL BE OF AN APPROVED TYPE, MANUALLY

OPERATED. FLUSH BOLTS OR SURFACE BOLTS ARE PROHIBITED

7. EXIT DOORS MUST OPEN OVER A LANDING NOT MORE THAN 1/2" BELOW THE

THRESHOLD

8. PROVIDE EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS PER CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT

REQUIREMENTS

DISABLED ACCESS REQUIREMENTS

1. ALL PUBLICLY AND PRIVATELY FUNDED PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS AND

COMMERCIAL FACILITIES SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

SITE DEVELOPMENT AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTE OF TRAVEL

1. AT LEAST ONE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE WITHIN THE BOUNDARY OF THE SITE SHALL BE

PROVIDED FROM PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION STOPS, ACCESSIBLE PARKING AND

ACCESSIBLE PASSENGER LOADING ZONES, AND PUBLIC STREETS OR SIDEWALKS,

TO THE ACCESSIBLE BUILDING ENTRANCE THEY SERVE. THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

SHALL, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT FEASIBLE, COINCIDE WITH THE ROUTE FOR THE

GENERAL PUBLIC

WALKS AND SIDEWALKS

1. WALKS AND SIDEWALKS SHALL HAVE A CONTINUOUS COMMON SURFACE NOT

INTERRUPTED BY STEPS OR BY ABRUPT CHANGES IN LEVEL EXCEEDING 1/2" AND

SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 48" IN WIDTH

4. EVERY DOORWAY WHICH IS LOCATED WITHIN AN ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL

SHALL BE OF A SIZE AS TO PERMIT THE INSTALLATION OF A DOOR NOT LESS THAN

3' IN WIDTH AND NOT LESS THAN 6'-8" IN HEIGHT. WHEN INSTALLED, EXIT DOORS

SHALL BE CAPABLE OF OPENING SO THAT THE CLEAR WIDTH OF THE EXIT IS NOT

LESS THAT 32", MEASURED BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE

OPPOSITE STOP.

5. WHERE A PAIR OF DOORS IS UTILIZED, AT LEAST ONE OF THE DOORS SHALL

PROVIDE A CLEAR, UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING WIDTH OF 32" WITH THE LEAF

POSITIONED AT AN ANGLE OF 90 DEGREES FROM ITS CLOSED POSITION

6. THERE SHALL BE A LEVEL AND CLEAR FLOOR OR LANDING ON EACH SIDE OF A

DOOR. THE LEVEL AREA SHALL HAVE A LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF DOOR

SWING OF AT LEAST 60" AND THE LENGTH OPPOSITE THE DIRECTION OF DOOR

SWING OF 48" AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE PLAN OF THE DOOR IN

THE CLOSED POSITION.

7. THE WIDTH OF THE LEVEL AREA ON THE SIDE TO WHICH THE DOOR SWINGS

SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 24" PAST THE STRIKE EDGE OF THE DOOR FOR

EXTERIOR DOORS AND A MINIMUM OF 18" PAST THE STRIKE EDGE FOR INTERIOR

DOORS

8. THE FLOOR OR LANDING SHALL BE NOT MORE THAN 1/2" LOWER THAN THE

THRESHOLD OF THE DOORWAY.

9. THE BOTTOM 10" OF ALL DOORS EXCEPT AUTOMATIC AND SLIDING SHALL HAVE A

SMOOTH, UNINTERRUPTED SURFACE TO ALLOW THE DOOR TO BE OPENED BY A

WHEELCHAIR FOOTREST WITHOUT CREATING A TRAP OR HAZARDOUS

CONDITION. WHERE NARROW FRAME DOORS ARE USED, A 10" HIGH SMOOTH

PANEL SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE PUSH SIDE OF THE DOOR, WHICH WILL

ALLOW THE DOOR TO BE OPENED BY A WHEELCHAIR FOOTREST WITHOUT

CREATING A TRAP OR HAZARDOUS CONDITION.

10. MAXIMUM EFFORT TO OPERATE DOORS SHALL NOT EXCEED 5 POUNDS FOR

EXTERIOR DOORS AND 5 POUNDS FOR INTERIOR DOORS, SUCH PULL OR PUSH

EFFORT BEING APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO HINGED DOORS AND AT THE

CENTER PLANE OF SLIDING OR FOLDING DOORS. COMPENSATING DEVICES OR

AUTOMATIC DOOR OPERATORS MAY BE UTILIZED TO MEET THE ABOVE

STANDARDS. WHEN FIRE DOORS ARE REQUIRED, THE MAXIMUM EFFORT TO

OPERATE THE DOOR MAY BE INCREASED TO THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY THE

APPROPRIATE ADMINISTRATIVE AUTHORITY, NOT TO EXCEED 15 POUNDS.

CORRIDORS AND AISLES

1. EVERY CORRIDOR SERVING AN OCCUPANT LOAD OR 10 OR MORE SHALL NOT BE

LESS THAN 44" IN WIDTH

FLOORS AND LEVELS

1. CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" AND 1/2" SHALL BE ACCOMPANIED BY MEANS

OF A RAMP NO STEEPER THAN 1 VERTICAL TO 2 HORIZONTAL

SPACE ALLOWANCE AND REACH RANGES

1. IF THE CLEAR FLOOR ONLY ALLOWS FORWARD APPROACH TO AN OBJECT, THE

MAXIMUM HIGH FORWARD REACH ALLOWED SHALL BE 48". THE MINIMUM LOW

FORWARD REACH IS 15". IF THE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE ALLOWS PARALLEL

APPROACH BY A PERSON IN A WHEELCHAIR, THE MAXIMUM HIGH SIDE REACH

ALLOWED SHALL BE 54" AND THE LOW SIDE REACH SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 9"

ABOVE THE FLOOR.

NOTIFICATION APPLIANCES FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED

1. IF EMERGENCY WARNING SYSTEMS ARE REQUIRED, THEY SHALL ACTIVATE A

MEANS OF WARNING FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED.

SIGNS AND IDENTIFICATION

1. IF THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL CONSIST OF A WHITE

FIGURE ON A BLUE BACKGROUND. THE BLUE SHALL BE EQUAL TO COLOR NO.

15090 IN FEDERAL STANDARD 595B SEC. 1117B.5.1.2

2. LETTERS AND NUMBERS ON SIGNS SHALL HAVE A WIDTH-TO-HEIGHT RATIO

BETWEEN 3:5 AND 1:1 AND A STROKE WIDTH-TO-HEIGHT RATIO BETWEEN 1:5 AND

1:10 SEC 1117B.5.3

3. CHARACTERS AND NUMBERS ON SIGNS SHALL BE SIZED ACCORDING TO THE

VIEWING DISTANCE FROM WHICH THEY ARE TO BE READ. THE MINIMUM HEIGHT IS

MEASURED USING AN UPPER CASE X. LOWER CASE CHARACTERS ARE

PERMITTED FOR SIGNS SUSPENDED OR PROJECTED ABOVE THE FINISH FLOOR IN

COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 1121B, THE MINIMUM CHARACTER HEIGHT SHALL BE

3". SEC 1117B.5.6

4. CHARACTERS AND SYMBOLS SHALL CONTRAST WITH THEIR BACKGROUNDS,

EITHER LIGHT CHARACTERS ON A DARK BACKGROUND OR DARK CHARACTERS ON

A LIGHT BACKGROUND

5. WHEN RAISED CHARACTERS OR SYMBOLS ARE USED, THEY SHALL CONFORM TO

THE FOLLOWING:

A. LETTERS AND NUMBERS ON SIGN SHALL BE RAISED 1/32" MINIMUM AND

SHALL BE SANS-SERIF CHARACTERS ACCOMPANIED BY GRADE 2 BRAILLE

B. RAISED CHARACTERS OR SYMBOLS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 5/8" HIGH

C. PICTORIAL SYMBOL SIGNS (PICTOGRAMS) SHALL BE ACCOMPANIED BY THE

EQUIVALENT VERBAL DESCRIPTION PLACED DIRECTLY BELOW THE

PICTOGRAM. THE BORDER DIMENSION OF THE PICTOGRAM SHALL BE A

MINIMUM OF 6" IN HEIGHT

6. CONTRACTED GRADE 2 BRAILLE SHALL BE USED WHEREVER BRAILLE SYMBOLS

ARE SPECIFICALLY REQUIRED IN OTHER PORTIONS OF THESE REGULATIONS.

DOTS SHALL BE 1/10" ON CENTERS EACH CELL WITH 2/10" SPACE BETWEEN CELLS.

DOTS SHALL BE RAISED A MINIMUM OF 1/40" ABOVE THE BACKGROUND

7. ALL BUILDINGS ENTRANCES THAT ARE ACCESSIBLE TO AND USEABLE BY

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES AND AT EVERY MAJOR JUNCTION ALONG OR

LEADING TO AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE OF TRAVEL SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH A

SIGN DISPLAYING THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY AND WITH

ADDITIONAL DIRECTIONAL SIGNS, AS REQUIRED. TO BE VISIBLE TO PERSONS

ALONG APPROACHING PEDESTRIAN WAYS

8. WHEN PERMANENT IDENTIFICATION IS PROVIDED FOR ROOMS AND SPACE,

RAISED LETTERS SHALL BE PROVIDED AND SHALL BE ACCOMPANIED BY BRAILLE.

SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE WALL ADJACENT TO THE LATCH SIDE OF THE

DOOR. WHERE THERE IS NO WALL SPACE ON THE LATCH SIDE, INCLUDING AT

DOUBLE LEAF DOORS, SIGNS SHALL BE PLACED ON THE NEAREST ADJACENT

WALL, PREFERABLY ON THE RIGHT. MOUNTING HEIGHT SHALL BE 60" ABOVE THE

FINISHED FLOOR TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE SIGN. MOUNTING LOCATION SHALL

BE DETERMINED SO THAT A PERSON MAY APPROACH WITHIN 3" OF SIGNAGE

WITHOUT ENCOUNTERING PROTRUDING OBJECTS OR STANDING WITHIN THE

SWING OF A DOOR.

9. PROVIDE ADDRESS NUMBERS THAT ARE CLEARLY VISIBLE AND LEGIBLE FROM

THE STREET FRONTING THE PROPERTY

33. COORDINATE LOCATIONS AND/OR ELEVATIONS OF FLOOR DRAINS, REGISTERS,

GRILLES, LOUVERS, DUCTS, UNIT HEATERS, PANELS, ETC. WITH MECHANICAL AND

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS AND ARCHITECT.

34. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODES IN FIRESTOPPING

ALL RATED WALLS AND FLOOR PENETRATIONS.

35. SHOULD ANY CONFLICT OCCUR BETWEEN MEP FP, STRUCTURAL, AND

ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS, ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS SHALL SUPERSEDE

ALL OTHERS.

36. DETAILS NOT SHOWN ARE SIMILAR TO THOSE DETAILED.

37. THE ANCHORAGE, ATTACHMENT ANGLES, SHAPES AND DETAILS FOR GLAZING,

PRECAST, AND STONE BASE ARE SUGGESTIVE AND ARE TO BE ENGINEERED AND

DETAILED AS REQUIRED TO MEET CURRENT CODES.

38. ALL EXTERIOR FINISHES AND DETAILS MUST BE REVIEWED AND ACCEPTED BY

THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

39. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL LABOR & EQUIPMENT TO PERFORM THE WORK

INDICATED ON THESE DRAWINGS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE FOR

VERIFICATION OF ALL CONDITIONS THAT MAY AFFECT THE PROJECT, PRIOR TO

THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

40. ALL EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL SHALL FOLLOW ALL GEOTECHNICAL (SOILS)

REPORTS RECOMMENDATIONS.

41. SIGNAGE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING SHOP DRAWINGS TO

OWNER AND CITY AGENCIES FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO FABRICATION AND

INSTALLATION.

42. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY ON-SITE TOILET FACILITIES

DURING ALL CONSTRUCTION PHASES.

43. FURNISH ALL ANCHORAGE FOR MILLWORK

44. ALL LUMBER IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE TO BE PRESSURE TREATED.

45. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AS BEING

NOT IN CONTRACT (N.I.C.) OR EXISTING, ALL OTHER ITEMS, MATERIALS AND

INSTALLATION ARE PART OF THE CONTRACT, AS DEFINED IN THE CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL

ACCESSORIES, COMPONENTS AND ASSEMBLIES REQUIRED FOR THE WORK

DEPICTED OR SPECIFIED

46. CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL WORK REGARDLESS OF THE

LOCATION OF THE INFORMATION ON THE DOCUMENTS

47. PROVIDE METAL TRIM OR CASING AT ALL EDGES OF DRYWALL SURFACES WHERE

IT TERMINATES OR MEETS ANY OTHER MATERIAL, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

48. PROVIDE METAL CORNER BEADS AT ALL OUTSIDE CORNERS OF EXTERIOR

CEMENT PLASTER AND DRYWALL SURFACES, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

49. ALL EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR EXPOSED METAL, TRIM, TRELLISES RAILINGS,

MOLDING, FRAMES, CASTING, ETC., SHALL BE PRIMED AND PAINTED UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE

50. INTERIOR CONCRETE SLABS SHALL BE POURED LEVEL (UNLESS OTHERWISE

INDICATED) 1/8" TOLERANCE ON A 10'-0" EDGE IN ANY GIVEN DIRECTION

51. SECURE ALL PIPING AS CLOSE TO WALLS AS POSSIBLE

52. ALL PENETRATIONS OF 1-HOUR FIRE RESISTIVE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

PROTECTED WITH APPROVED FIRE ASSEMBLIES.

53. ALL EXPOSED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH ADJACENT

SURFACES (MIN. 2 COATS OF PAINT)

1. ALL WORK, MATERIALS, AND METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ACCEPTED PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS, APPLICABLE GOVERNING CODES

PERTAINING TO THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) TITLE III

ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES FOR BUILDING AND FACILITIES.

2. IN THE EVENT OF CONFLICTS, EXPLANATORY NOTES IN THE DRAWINGS TAKE

PRECEDENCE OVER GRAPHIC INDICATIONS; LARGE-SCALE DRAWINGS AND

DETAILS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SMALLER SCALE DRAWINGS, AND FIGURED

DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. ALL DIMENSIONS

MUST BE VERIFIED ON THE JOB AND THE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED OF ANY

DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

3. IF AND TO THE EXTENT OF ANY INCONSISTENCY, AMBIGUITY, DISCREPANCY, OR

ERROR IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS (REFERRED TO AS "DISCREPANCY"

COLLECTIVELY IN THIS PARAGRAPH), THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY

SEEK CLARIFICATION FROM THE ARCHITECT.  IN INTERPRETING THE CONTRACT

DOCUMENTS, ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHALL BE HARMONIZED AND

EFFECTUATED, AND NONE SHALL BE RENDERED SUPERFLUOUS OR

MEANINGLESS.  IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY THAT CANNOT BE

HARMONIZED, THE INTERPRETATION THAT IMPOSES THE MOST STRINGENT

PERFORMANCE OBLIGATION ON THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL.

4. EACH PRIME SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LAYOUT OF HIS

OWN WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL LINES, ELEVATIONS AND WORK AND

MEASUREMENTS, AND OTHER ITEMS AS MAY BE REQUIRED OF AND FOR HIS

WORK. HE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL FIGURES AND DETAILS

SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS WHICH RELATE TO HIS WORK, PRIOR TO LAYING OUT

HIS WORK HE SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS RESULTING FROM

HIS FAILURE TO TAKE SUCH PRECAUTIONS.

5. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL SUB-CONTRACTORS TO HAVE

EXAMINED AND REVIEWED THE COMPLETE SET OF WORKING DRAWINGS AND OR

SPECIFICATIONS AND TO PROVIDE ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL FOR THEIR

RESPECTIVE AREA OF WORK FOR A COMPLETE AND FINISHED INSTALLATION IN

COMPLIANCE WITH THE INTENT OF THE DRAWINGS AND OR SPECIFICATIONS,

WHETHER OR NOT, SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL BUILDING CODES AND

ORDINANCES WHICH ARE APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT.

6. PRODUCTS, SUBMITTALS, EXECUTION AND OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION ARE

TO BE PROVIDED IN THE ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOMPANYING PROJECT MANUAL.

7. CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SUPERVISION AND

COORDINATION OF ALL CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES.

8. PRODUCTS, SUBMITTALS, EXECUTION AND OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION ARE

TO BE PROVIDED IN THE ACCORDANCE WITH PRODUCT MANUFACTURER'S

SPECIFICATIONS.

9. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF FINISHED WALLS AND TO THE FACE OF

MASONRY WALLS AS SHOWN, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

10. ALL FLOOR ELEVATIONS ARE TO CONCRETE SLAB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

11. INSTALL SEALANT AT EXTERIOR SIDE OF ALL JOINTS, SEAMS, CONNECTIONS OR

OPENINGS AS WELL AS SIDEWALKS ABUTTING TO BUILDING, WHICH WOULD

ALLOW WATER OR AIR INFILTRATION EXCEPT AS NOTED OTHERWISE. SEALANT

COLOR IS TO MATCH ADJACENT SURFACE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY

COMPATIBILITY OF SEALANTS WITH ALL CONTIGUOUS MATERIALS.

12. ALL DISSIMILAR METALS SHALL BE EFFECTIVELY ISOLATED FROM EACH OTHER

TO AVOID. MOLECULAR BREAKDOWN.

13. DOOR OPENINGS IN FRAME CONSTRUCTION WHICH ARE NOT DIMENSIONED ARE

EITHER CENTERED IN THE WALL OR LOCATED 4" FROM THE FACE OF STUD TO

THE FINISHED JAMB ON THE HINGED SIDE.

14. ALL SPECIAL ACCESSIBLE FACILITIES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH APPROVED

SIGNAGE.

15. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PRODUCING A WEATHER TIGHT

BUILDING - - DETAILS AND OMISSIONS TO DRAWINGS NOT WITHSTANDING.  ALL

DRAWING CONFLICTS WHICH MAY NOT ALLOW THIS ARE TO BE BROUGHT TO THE

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT.

16. DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND PLANS SHALL BE BROUGHT

TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT.

17. ALL FLOORS WITH DRAINS ARE SLOPED A MINIMUM OF 1/8" PER FOOT TO DRAIN

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

18. LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN TO THE BEST OF OUR

KNOWLEDGE. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF VERIFYING IN

THE FIELD BEFORE CONSTRUCTION STARTS, AND COORDINATING ALL NEW

UTILITY LOCATIONS, CONNECTIONS, AND PENETRATIONS.

19. ALL REQUIRED EXITS SHALL BE OPERABLE FROM THE INSIDE WITHOUT SPECIAL

KNOWLEDGE OR THE USE OF A KEY.

20. BLOCKING AT OPENINGS, DOORS, WINDOWS AND GRAB BARS, TO BE 2X

MATERIALS. AT WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS, USE 1/2" PLYWOOD

SHEET MATERIALS. ALTERNATES: MINIMUM OF 16 GAUGE X 8" MATERIAL TO BE

USED WITH METAL FASTENERS (WOOD BLOCKING SHALL BE FIRE TREATED)

21. PROVIDE BLOCKING AS REQUIRED TO SECURELY ANCHOR ALL WALL MOUNTED

EQUIPMENT (E.G., CABINETS, TOILET ROOM, ACCESSORIES, HARDWARE, ETC.)

BLOCKING SHALL PROVIDE A RIGID CONNECTION CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING

LOADS AS DETERMINED BY MANUFACTURER. PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING

SECURED TO 2 MAIN WALL STUDS TO SECURELY SUPPORT ALL WALL STOPS

(DOOR BUMPER).

22. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE WITH ALL TRADES,

SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF ALL OPENINGS MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL

EQUIPMENT, EQUIPMENT PADS OR BASES, AS WELL AS POWER, WATER, AND

DRAIN INSTALLATIONS, BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK. ANY CONCERNS OR

STRUCTURAL CONFLICTS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE

ARCHITECT.

23. ALL FLOOR OR WALL OPENINGS REQUIRED FOR PIPES, DUCTS, CONDUITS, ETC.

SHALL BE SEALED IN AN APPROVED MANNER.

24. PROVIDE RIGID INSULATION AT SLAB EDGE PER LOCAL ENERGY CODE.

25. STRUCTURAL NOTES GOVERN TYPICAL CONDITIONS WHETHER OR NOT

SPECIFICALLY DETAILED OR NOTED.

26. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR LAYOUT, SIZE, AND LOCATION OF ALL

STRUCTURAL MEMBERS.

27. THE COLOR, CHARACTER, AND QUALITY OF ALL MATERIALS ARE TO MATCH

ARCHITECT'S SAMPLES.

28. CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN CONCRETE FLOOR SLABS AND

MASONRY WALLS WHETHER OR NOT SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED ON PLANS. THE

MAXIMUM AREA PERMITTED BETWEEN JOINTS SHALL BE 400 SQUARE FEET FOR

REINFORCED CONCRETE SLABS, 250 SQUARE FEET FOR NON-REINFORCED

SLABS AND 400 SQUARE FEET FOR MASONRY UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE.

PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINTS AS REQUIRED AND/ OR AS SHOWN ON THE

DRAWINGS.

29. ALL  ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING WORK SHALL BE CONCEALED

FROM VIEW EXCEPT WHERE EXPOSED TO STRUCTURE. LOCATE PIPING AND

SUPPORTS IN A NEAT AND CONSISTENT MANNER.

30. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO FOLLOW DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION

OF ELECTRICAL RECEPTACLES OR SWITCHES TO AVOID CASEWORK, DOORS,

ETC.

31. PROVIDE FINISHED SURFACE UNDER AND BEHIND ALL EQUIPMENT AND

CASEWORK.

32. THERE SHALL BE NO BACK-TO-BACK ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, OR OTHER SIM

ITEMS

ADA NOTES

SAFETY/EXITING

GENERAL NOTES

ENTRANCES AND EXITS

1. ALL BUILDING ENTRANCES THAT ARE ACCESSIBLE TO AND USABLE BY PERSONS

WITH DISABILITIES AND EVERY MAJOR JUNCTION ALONG OR LEADING TO AN

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE OF TRAVEL SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH A SIGN DISPLAYING

THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY AND WITH ADDITIONAL

DIRECTIONAL SIGNS AS REQUIRED, TO BE VISIBLE TO PERSONS ALONG

APPROACHING PEDESTRIAN WAYS

2. EXIT DOORS AND BARS, GRILLES, GRATES, OR SIMILAR DEVICES PLACED OVER

EXIT DOORS, SHALL BE OPERABLE FROM THE INSIDE WITHOUT THE USE OF A KEY

OR ANY SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT

3. LATCHING AND LOCKING DOORS THAT ARE HAND ACTIVATED AND WHICH ARE IN

A PATH OF TRAVEL SHALL BE OPERABLE WITH A SINGLE EFFORT BY LEVER TYPE

HARDWARE, PANIC BARS, PUSH-PULL ACTIVATING BARS, OR OTHER HARDWARE

DESIGNED TO PROVIDE PASSAGE WITHOUT REQUIRING THE ABILITY TO GRASP

THE OPENING HARDWARE, LOCKED EXIT DOORS SHALL OPERATE AS ABOVE IN

EGRESS DIRECTIONS

PROJECT NOTES

WEIGHT

HOUR

WELDED WIRE FABRIC

MASONRY OPENING

INSIDE DIAMETER

LAMINATE

MACHINE

JOINT

JOIST

INSULATION

WITHOUT

WITH

OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN

OWNER FURN. CONTR. INST.

MISCELLANEOUS

NOT TO SCALE

NOT IN CONTRACT 

PLASTIC LAMINATE

REINFORCEMENT

ROUGH OPENING

QUARRY TILE

ROOF DRAIN LEADER

OUTSIDE DIAMETER

PRESSURE TREATED

MOUNT, or MOUNTED

SQUARE FEET

TOP OF STEEL

WATER CLOSET

WATER PROOFING

VINYL WALL COVERING

VINYL COMPOSITION TILE

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

STAGGER TOP AND BOTTOM

PLYWOOD

CONTINUOUS

EXTERIOR

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET

FIBERGLASS REINFORCED

GYPSUM WALL BOARD

HORIZONTAL

GALVANIZED

FIRE RETARDANT TREATED

HEIGHT

GYPSUM

FLOOR SINK

PANEL

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FACE OF BRICK

FACE OF STUD

FLOOR DRAIN

FIRE HOSE CABINET

FINISH

FLOOR

TYPICAL

WOOD

VERTICAL

UTILITY

SYNTHETIC

TELEPHONE

THICKNESS

STORAGE

SUSPENDED 

STRUCTURE

STEEL

EXTERIOR INSULATION

EDGE OF SLAB

EXPANSION JOINT

ELECTRICITY

AND FINISH SYSTEM

EQUAL

EXPANSION

EXISTING

ELEVATOR

DOWNSPOUT

CERAMIC TILE

DIAMETER

DOWN

EACH

DRAWING

DETAIL

CORRIDOR

RESILIENT

SHEET

SIMILAR

STAIN

STANDARD

ROOM

SOLID CORE

REQUIRED

RADIUS

PAINT

CLEAR ANODIZED

CORNER GUARD

CONTROL JOINT

CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

CEILING

COLUMN

CONCRETE

CEMENT

CERAMIC

APPROXIMATE

ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

ALUMINUM

BOARD

ARCHITECT

BUILDING

ALTERNATE

ADJACENT

NOMINAL

OPPOSITE

ON CENTER

METAL

NUMBER

PLUMBING

MINIMUM

MAXIMUM

ABBREVIATIONSVICINITY MAP

WT.

LAM.

MACH.

M.O.

ID.

JT.

JST.

INSUL

W.W.F.

W/

W/O

STG.

TYP.

U.O.N. or U.N.O.

V.W.C.

WD.

W.P.

WC.

VERT.

UTIL.

V.C.T.

SYNTH.

T.O.S.

TEL.

THK.

SUSP. 

STOR.

STRUCT.

STL.

RES.

SHT.

ST.

STD.

SIM.

R.O.

S.F.

S.C.

RM.

REQD.

HR.

PLYWD.

CONT.

EXT.

F.R.P.

GWB.

GYP.

HORIZ.

HGT.

F.S.

GALV.

F.R.T.

FIN.

F.O.B.

FL.

F.O.S.

F.E.

F.H.C.

F.E.C.

F.D.

E.I.F.S.

E.O.S.

EQ.  

EXP.

EXIST.

ELEC.  

E.J.

ELEV. 

DIA.   

DN.

EA.    

D.S.

DWG     

CORR.

DET. 

C.T.

Q.T.

REINF

R.D.L.

RAD.

P.T.

PNT

C.A.

C.J.  

COL. 

CLG.

C.M.U.

CONC.   

C.G.

CEM. 

CER.    

ALUM  

ARCH.

BD.

BLDG.

APPROX. 

ALT.

ADJ.

A.F.F.   

NOM.

OD.

O.R.D.

O.F.C.I.

P.L. or PLAM

OPP.

N.T.S.

O.C.

MISC.

MTL.

N.I.C.

NO.

MNT.

MECH.

MIN. or MN.

MAX.

6680 DELMAR BOULEVARD 

DRAWING INDEX

D
A

T
E

:

I
S

S
U

E

SHT. NO. SHT. TITLE

0
9
-
2
3
-
2
0
2
0

ARCHITEXTURES SP

8725 BIG BEND BOULEVARD

ST. LOUIS, MO 63119

PHONE: (314) 434-9700

CONTACT: JAY SCHOESSEL

PROJECT DIRECTORY

OWNER OPERATOR ARCHITECT GENERAL CONTRACTOR

FIRST FLOOR                                        8,973 S.F.

PROJECT:

BUILDING SIGNAGE

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS

EXISTING BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION INFORMATION

APPLICABLE CODES

REVIEWING AGENCIES

LOCATION:

ARCHITECTURAL

COVER SHEETA0.0

DOOR SCHEDULE AND DETAILS

A6.0

A2.0

A4.0

WALL SECTIONS

DEMOLITION FLOOR PLANA1.0

PARTIAL FLOOR PLAN AND DETAILS

A1.1

A5.0

GRAPHIC SYMBOLS

SHEET REFERENCE NORTH

1
KEY NOTE

DETAIL NUMBER

SHEET (WHERE DRAWN)

ELEVATION NUMBER

ARROW POINTS IN

DIRECTION OF VIEW

SHEET (WHERE DRAWN)

ELEVATION NUMBER

ARROW POINTS IN

DIRECTION OF VIEW

SHEET (WHERE DRAWN)

NAME AND ROOM NUMBER

DOOR OPENING NUMBER

PARTITION TYPE

REVISION MARKER

X
AX.X

X
AX.X

2

3

4

X
AX.X

OFFICE
101

101

1

P

6680 DELMAR BOULEVARD

UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130

WRIGHT BUILDING SYSTEMS

8661 GRANT ROAD SUITE B

ST. LOUIS, MO  63123

PHONE: (636) 212-2169

CONTACT: BRANDON WRIGHT

DEMOLITION EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6.1 WALL SECTIONS AND DETAILS

A5.1

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

DELMAR & KINGSLAND

EXTERIOR RENOVATION

PARTIAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

FOURTH FLOOR                                   8,973 S.F.

TOTAL                             35,892 S.F.

SECOND FLOOR                                   8,973 S.F.

THIRD FLOOR                                       8,973 S.F.

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

COVER SHEET

A0.0

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



48 scale

1

PARTIAL DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"                             (ALONG DELMAR BLVD)

2

PARTIAL DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"                           (ALONG KINGSLAND AVE)

3

PARTIAL DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"                               (ALONG PARKING LOT)

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE
STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE
STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE
STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE
STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE
STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE
STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR -
PREP FOR NEW

DEMO / REMOVE
WALL - PREP FOR
NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE
WALL - PREP FOR
NEW STOREFRONT

N

N

N

DEMOLITION PLAN LEGEND

EXISTING PARTITION TO REMAIN - PROTECT IN PLACE

EXISTING PARTITION TO DEMOLISHED

EXISTING DOOR TO BE DEMOLISHED

NOTE:
REFERENCE DEMO ELEVATIONS FOR
ADDITIONAL DEMO INFORMATION

J

J

J

3
A1.0

1
A1.0

2
A1.0

4

BUILDING KEY PLAN

1/32"=1'-0"

N

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

PARTIAL DEMOLITION

FLOOR PLAN

A1.0

2



96 scale

2

WEST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"  (ALONG KINGSLAND AVE)

1

SOUTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0" (ALONG DELMAR BLVD)

3

NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"  (ALONG PARKING LOT)

EXISTING BUILDING
- NO WORK

EXISTING BUILDING
- NO WORK

EXISTING BUILDING
- NO WORK

EXISTING BUILDING
- NO WORK

EXISTING BUILDING
- NO WORK

EXISTING BUILDING
- NO WORK

DEMO / REMOVE
NEON LIGHTS AND
ALL ASSOCIATED
ATTACHMENTS AND
PATCH / REPAIR
FINISH TO MATCH
EXISTING - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
TRANSOM

DEMO / REMOVE
STOREFRONT ENTRY

DEMO / REMOVE
DOOR

DEMO / REMOVE
AWNING - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
TRANSOM - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
AWNING

DEMO / REMOVE
AWNING - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE
AWNING

SCOPE
A. FURNISH EQUIPMENT AND PERFORM LABOR

REQUIRED TO EXECUTE THIS WORK AS
INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS AS SPECIFIED
AND AS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE
CONTRACT INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
THESE MAJOR ITEMS.
1. PROTECTION OF EXISTING WORK TO REMAIN
2. REMOVAL OF PARTITIONS, DOORS, FLOOR
COVERINGS AND CEILINGS

B. RELATED WORK:
1. TEMPORARY FACILITIES
2. ALL NEW WORK

C. WORK NOT IN CONTRACT:
1. ENCAPSULATION, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL

OF ASBESTOS, TOXIC SUBSTANCES, OR
OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS IF
ENCOUNTERED

2. QUALITY ASSURANCE
A. USE ADEQUATE NUMBERS OF SKILLED

WORKMEN WHO ARE THOROUGHLY TRAINED
AND EXPERIENCED IN THE NECESSARY CRAFTS
AND WHO ARE COMPLETELY FAMILIAR WITH
THE SPECIFIED REQUIREMENTS AND THE
METHODS NEEDED FOR PROPER
PERFORMANCE OF WORK OF THIS SECTION

B. USE EQUIPMENT ADEQUATE IN SIZE, CAPACITY
AND NUMBERS TO ACCOMPLISH THE WORK IN
A TIMELY MANNER

3. APPLICABLE REFERENCE STANDARDS
A. SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR DEMOLITION

PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN NATIONAL
STANDARDS INSTITUTE (ANSI A10.6)

4. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS, EXISTING CONDITIONS
A. FIELD CONDITIONS- TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION

AS NECESSARY- WORK ALL OBVIOUS EXISTING
CONDITIONS AND INSTALLATIONS ON THE SITE
AS THOUGH THEY WERE COMPLETELY SHOWN
OR DESCRIBED. ACCEPT THE SITE OF THE
WORK AS IT EXISTS AND CLEAR
OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE WORK INDICATED.

B. ALL CONTRACTORS FOR THIS WORK SHALL FIRST
EXAMINE THE SITE AND ALL CONDITIONS AND
LIMITATIONS THEREON AND THEREABOUTS. ALL
PROPOSALS SHALL TAKE INTO ACCOUNT ALL
SUCH CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS WHETHER
OR NOT THE SAME ARE SPECIFICALLY SHOWN OR
MENTIONED IN ANY OF THESE DOCUMENTS AND
EVERY PROPOSAL SHALL BE CONSTRUED AS
INCLUDING WHATEVER SUMS ARE NEEDED TO
COMPLETE THE WORK IN EVERY PART AS SHOWN,
DESCRIBED OR REASONABLY REQUIRED OR
IMPLIED AND ATTAIN THE COMPLETED CONDITIONS
CONTEMPLATED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

C. CODES- PERFORM ALL WORK IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE BUILDING CODE OF THE GOVERNING
BODY HAVING JURISDICTION. THE GOVERNING
STATE INDUSTRIAL SAFETY ORDERS AND THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH ACT.

E. UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS- INCLUDE IN THE BASE
BID MISCELLANEOUS CUTTING AND NECESSARY
AS A RESULT OF UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS AND
THE REWORKING OF ABUTTING PATCHING
SURFACES TO REMAIN. NO EXTRA PAYMENTS
BASED ON THE PLEA OF UNFORESEEN
CONDITIONS WILL BE ALLOWED.

F. NOISE CONTROL- CARRY ON ALL WORK IN A
MANNER WHICH WILL PRODUCE THE LEAST
AMOUNT OF NOISE. INSTRUCT ALL WORKERS IN
NOISE CONTROL PROCEDURES.

5. EXECUTION
A. PROTECTIONS
1. GLASS- PROVIDE SUCH PROTECTION AS MAY BE

REQUIRED TO PREVENT GLASS BREAKAGE AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST. REPLACE IN KIND ALL BROKEN
GLASS.

2. LOWERING MATERIAL- PROVIDE HOISTS AND
CHUTES AS REQUIRED TO LOWER MATERIAL.
THROWING, DROPPING OR PERMITTED FREE FALL
OF MATERIAL AND DEBRIS

C. MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING
1. REVIEW WITH OWNER AND DETERMINE LINES

TO BE REMOVED AND THOSE TO BE KEPT
ACTIVE OR TO BE REACTIVATED. PROTECT
LINES TO REMAIN. PROVIDE FOR MINIMUM
SERVICE INTERRUPTION OF LINES TO
REMAIN.

2. REMOVE FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT AS
INDICATED WHEN INDICATED FOR REUSE
CLEAN STORE AS DIRECTED AND PROTECT
IDENTIFY POINT OF REUSE.

3. REMOVE LINES COMPLETELY WHEREVER
POSSIBLE. CUT AND CAP OR PLUG IN A
POSITIVE MANNER BEHIND THE BACK OF
FINISH MATERIAL OR UNDER SLAB

4. REMOVE ALL EXISTING LIGHTING FIXTURES,
SPEAKERS AND CONDUIT UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED THROUGHOUT
DEMOLITION SCOPE OF WORK AREA.

5. REFER TO DESIGN BUILD MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING FOR UTILITY
DISCONNECTS AND BY-PASS CONNECTIONS
TO MAINTAIN CONTINUITY OF SERVICES OF
OCCUPIED SPACES

D. REMOVED MATERIAL AND DEBRIS
1. ALL REMOVED MATERIAL NOT OTHERWISE

DESIGNATED AND ALL DEBRIS BECOMES THE
PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR WHO
SHALL REMOVE IT FROM THE SITE

2. DO NOT ALLOW MATERIALS AND DEBRIS
GENERATED BY DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES TO
ACCUMULATE. REMOVE DAILY AND DISPOSE
OF IN A LEGAL MANNER.

3. LEAVE ALL SPACES BROOM CLEAN WITH ALL
LEDGES AND CORNERS PROPERLY CLEANED

E. FLOOR FINISHES- REMOVE ALL EXISTING FLOOR
FINISHES

6. SALVAGE CONDITIONS
A. VERIFY WITH OWNER ITEMS TO BE SALVAGED
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF DEMOLITION

3. PROTECTION OF PERSONNEL- ERECT SIGNS,
BARRICADES AND SUCH OTHER FORMS OF
WARNING AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO PREVENT
PERSONNEL FROM PUTTING THEMSELVES IN THE
WAY OF INJURY

4. EXISTING WORK TO REMAIN- PROVIDE SUCH
FORMS OF PROTECTION AS MAY BE NECESSARY
TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO EXISTING WORK AND
EQUIPMENT.

5. ERECT AND MAINTAIN DUST PROOF PARTITIONS
AND CLOSURES AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT THE
SPREAD OF DUST OF FUMES TO OCCUPIED
PORTIONS OF THE BUILDING

B. GENERAL
1. DOORS AND HARDWARE- REMOVE AND DISPOSE

OF NOTED DOORS AND FRAMES.
2. PARTITIONS- REMOVE PARTITIONS, FINISH,

STUDS AND TOP AND BOTTOM PLATES WHERE
ONLY A PARTIAL RUN IS REMOVED CUT BACK
FINISH MATERIAL TO THE CENTER OF THE NEXT
ADJACENT SUPPORT TO REMAIN. LEAVE
REMAINING MATERIAL WITH A CLEAN TERMINAL
LINE WITH NO LOOSE MATERIAL ADHERING.
REMOVE ALL SHOTPINS AT FLOOR.

3. PATCH AND LEVEL FLOOR TO ACCEPT NEW
FLOORING MATERIALS.

5. REMOVE ALL WALL BASE FROM EXISTING WALLS
TO REMAIN

6. REMOVE ALL LIGHT FIXTURES AND ASSOCIATED
WIRING FROM AREAS NOTED ON DEMOLITION
PLAN.

9. CLEAN AND PREP EXISTING DOOR AND FRAME TO
REMAIN FOR NEW FINISH

10. PATCH ALL FLOORS, WALLS, SOFFITS, ETC.
(WHEATHER NOTED ELSEWHERE OR NOT) WHERE
AFFECTED BY DEMOLITION AND OR
CONSTRUCTION OR WHERE DAMAGE WAS
CAUSED DURING CONSTRUCTION

DEMOLITION NOTES

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE
MARBLE BASE - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
MARBLE BASE - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONT

DEMO / REMOVE
MARBLE BASE - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
MARBLE BASE - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
TRANSOM

DEMO / REMOVE
MARBLE BASE - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
WALL AND STUDS

DEMO / REMOVE
WALL AND STUDS

DEMO / REMOVE
CONDUITS AND
ELECTRICAL LINES
BACK TO SOURCE
- TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
MARBLE BASE - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
MARBLE BASE - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
WALL AND STUDS

DEMO / REMOVE
MARBLE BASE - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE DOOR
AND STOREFRONT - PREP
FOR NEW STOREFRONTDEMO / REMOVE CANOPY

STRUCTURE - PREP BUILDING
TO RECEIVE NEW STRUCTURE

DEMO / REMOVE AWNING -
PREP BUILDING TO RECEIVE
NEW STRUCTURE

DEMO / REMOVE
NEON LIGHTS AND
ALL ASSOCIATED
ATTACHMENTS AND
PATCH / REPAIR
FINISH TO MATCH
EXISTING - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
CONDUITS AND
ELECTRICAL LINES
BACK TO SOURCE
- TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
NEON LIGHTS AND
ALL ASSOCIATED
ATTACHMENTS AND
PATCH / REPAIR
FINISH TO MATCH
EXISTING - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
CONDUITS AND
ELECTRICAL LINES
BACK TO SOURCE
- TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
NEON LIGHTS AND
ALL ASSOCIATED
ATTACHMENTS AND
PATCH / REPAIR
FINISH TO MATCH
EXISTING - TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
CONDUITS AND
ELECTRICAL LINES
BACK TO SOURCE
- TYP.

DEMO / REMOVE
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

DEMOLITION EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

A1.1

3



4'-103
4" 2'-91

2" 5'-63
4"

2'-21
2"3'-0" 3'-0" 2'-8"

2 EQUAL SPACES3'-0"3'-2"

3'-0" 1'-7" 7'-0" 3'-0"3 EQUAL SPACES 2" 3 EQUAL SPACES 2"

2"

3 EQUAL SPACES 3 EQUAL SPACES

2" 2" 41
2"2" 2"

2" 41
2" 3 EQUAL SPACES 3 EQUAL SPACES 2 EQUAL SPACES2"4 EQUAL SPACES2"

3 EQUAL SPACES 4 EQUAL SPACES

2" 41
2"2 EQUAL SPACES

6'-0" 1'-9" 2" 2'-0" 2'-0" 2'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0" 2'-0" 2'-0" 2'-0" 2'-0"

1'-9"2'-0"2'-0"2'-0"

2'-0" 2'-0" 2'-0" 2'-0" 2'-0"

48 scale

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

106
107

108105

103
104

100A100B

101A

101B

100A

100B

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

INTERIOR DOOR - N.I.C.
108

2"2"2"

7'-0"

7
'-2

"

6'-0"

7
'-4

"

7'-2"

7
'-0

"

VESTIBULE
100

VESTIBULE
101

VESTIBULE
100

5
A2.1

2'-0"

1

PARTIAL FLOOR PLAN

1/4" =         (ALONG DELMAR BLVD)

2

PARTIAL FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"   (ALONG KINGSLAND AVE)

3

PARTIAL FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"  (ALONG PARKING LOT)

N

N

N

2" 2" 3'-0" 41
2"

4
A2.1

INTERIOR
WALLS - N.I.C.

INTERIOR
WALLS - N.I.C.

INTERIOR
WALL - N.I.C.INTERIOR

WALL - N.I.C.

INFILL EXISTING DOOR
OPENING TO MATCH
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

LINE OF PREFINISHED
METAL CANOPY ABOVE
RE: 6/A2-0

LINE OF PREFINISHED
METAL CANOPY ABOVE
RE: 7/A2-0

41
2"

41 2
" 41 2
"

4"

41
2"

41 2
"

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION
- NO WORK

EXISTING PARTITION TO REMAIN

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND 

NEW STOREFRONT

VESTIBULE
100

NEW PARTITION

NEW DOOR
100

DOOR NUMBER

ROOM NAME
ROOM NUMBER

NOTE:
ALL STOREFRONT TO BE
BLACK ANODIZED

DOOR TO BE IN
SAME LOCATION AS
EXISTING DOOR

1'-2" 1'-2"

FIELD VERIFY

6

CANOPY CEILING PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0" 7

CANOPY CEILING PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0" 

4'-0" 5'-8"6" 6" 1'-1"4'-0"1'-1"

1
2"
7"

1
2"

1
2"

7"
1
2"

1 2
"

8
"

1 2
"

8
"

3
'-3

"
8

"

4" 4"2'-4" 2'-4"2'-4"4"

1
2"

7"
1
2" 4"

1
2"
7"

1
2"

1 2
"

8
"

1 2
"

4
"

1
'-1

1
"

4
"

INSTALL NEW
DOOR IN SAME
LOCATION AS
OLD DOOR

PREFINISHED
METAL CANOPY

PREFINISHED
METAL CANOPY

4" DEEP COFFERS

6" DEEP COFFERS

FABRIC AWNING
ABOVE - RE: 3/A6.1

FABRIC AWNING
ABOVE - RE:
3/A6.1

FABRIC AWNING
ABOVE - RE: 3/A6.1

J

J

J

3
A2.0

1
A2.0

2
A2.0

8

BUILDING KEY PLAN

1/32"=1'-0"

N

5

TYPICAL PLAN DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

2'-0"

41 2
"

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

SHIM WITH BACKER ROD
AND SEALANT ON BOTH
SIDES

SHIM WITH BACKER ROD
AND SEALANT ON BOTH
SIDES

N

1" INSULATED GLAZING IN
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION

COMPRESSIBLE TAPE
AND SEALANT ON BOTH
SIDES

BREAK METAL CLOSURE
TO MATCH EXISTING
WINDOW SYSTEM AT
OUTSIDE

CLOSURE RETURN, PAINT
TO MATCH WALL COLOR

4

PLAN DETAIL

1" = 1'-0"
N

41 2
"

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

PARTIAL FLOOR PLAN

AND DETAILS

A2.0

4



DOOR SCHEDULE

100A

101A

101B

104

105

102

103

100B

106

--

VESTIBULE

107 ---- 1

--8'-0" AA 1/A4.0 1/A4.03'-0"

-- --2/A4.0ANNODIZEDALUMINUMANNODIZED7'-10 12" A A-1A 1/A4.0 1/A4.0ALUMINUM3'-0"

-- ANNODIZEDALUMINUMANNODIZEDALUMINUM

--8'-0" AA 1/A4.0 1/A4.03'-0" -- ANNODIZEDALUMINUMANNODIZEDALUMINUM

--8'-0" AA 1/A4.0 1/A4.03'-0" -- ANNODIZEDALUMINUMANNODIZEDALUMINUM

--8'-0" AA 1/A4.0 1/A4.03'-0" -- ANNODIZEDALUMINUMANNODIZEDALUMINUM

--8'-0" AA 1/A4.0 1/A4.03'-0" -- ANNODIZEDALUMINUMANNODIZEDALUMINUM

--8'-11" AA 4/A4.0 1/A4.0PR
3'-0" -- ANNODIZEDALUMINUMANNODIZEDALUMINUM

8'-0" AA 1/A4.0 1/A4.03'-0" -- ANNODIZEDALUMINUMANNODIZEDALUMINUM

--

8'-0"

BB 3/A4.0 3/A4.0

3'-0"

1-3/4" PAINTH.M.PAINTH.M.

--

8'-0"

AA 1/A4.0 1/A4.0

3'-0"

-- ANNODIZEDALUMINUMANNODIZEDALUMINUM

HARDWARE SET A-1

SINGLE STOREFRONT DOORS100A, 100B, 101A, 101B, 102, 104, 105, 107, 108
EACH TO RECEIVE:

1 EA CONT HINGE BY STOREFRONT MFG.
1 EA CYLINDER T.B.D. BLACK ANOD.
1 SET PUSH/PULL T.B.D. BLACK ANOD.
1 EA CLOSER BY STOREFRONT MFG. BLACK ANOD.
0 NOTE PADDLE, LOCK, SEALS & THRESHOLD, BY STOREFRONT MFG.
1 EA SWEEP BY STOREFRONT MFG

2/A4.0

2/A4.0

2/A4.0

2/A4.0

2/A4.0

2/A4.0

2/A4.0

2/A4.0

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-2

A-1

A-1

ENTRANCE

ENTRANCE

ENTRANCE

ENTRANCE

ENTRANCE

ENTRANCE LOCK CORE TO MATCH BUILDING STANDARDS

BY STOREFRONT MFG. (FIELD VERIFY HEIGHT)

VESTIBULE

VESTIBULE

VESTIBULE

HARDWARE SET A-2

PAIR STOREFRONT DOORS 104
PAIR TO RECEIVE:

2 EA CONT HINGE BY STOREFRONT MFG.
1 EA CYLINDER TYPE TO OPERATE MFGRS LOCK BLACK ANOD.
2 SET PUSH/PULL T.B.D. BLACK ANOD.
2 EA CLOSER BY STOREFRONT MFG. BLACK ANOD.
0 NOTE FLUSHBOLTS, LOCKS, SEALS, & THRESHOLD, BY STOREFRONT MFG.
0 NOTE AUTO OPERATORS, IF REQUIRED, BY OTHERS
1 EA RIM EXIT DEVICE BY STOREFRONT MFG.
1 EA SWEEP BY STOREFRONT MFG.

BY STOREFRONT MFG.

HARDWARE SET 1

SINGLE DOOR 106
EACH TO RECEIVE:

3 EA HINGE BB1191 4.5 X 4.5 NRP X SH US32D HAGER
1 EA PANIC W/ LVR. TRIM
1 EA CLOSER P4041 ALUM LCN
3 EA SILENCER GJ64 GLYNN-JOHNSON CO.
1 EA KICKPLATE 10” X 2” LDW B4E US32D ROCKWOOD
1 EA THRESHOLD 425 X REQ'D WIDTH ALUM NAT GUARD
1 SET WEATHER STRIP 160VA X HEAD & JAMBS ALUM NAT GUARD
1 EA SWEEP 202NA X REQ'D WIDTH ALUM NAT GUARD
1 EA DRIP CAP 16A X DR WIDTH + 4" ALUM NAT GUARD

108 --8'-0" AA 1/A4.0 1/A4.03'-0" -- ANNODIZEDALUMINUMANNODIZEDALUMINUM 2/A4.0 A-1ENTRANCE

BY STOREFRONT MFG.

BY STOREFRONT MFG.

BY STOREFRONT MFG.

BY STOREFRONT MFG.

BY STOREFRONT MFG.

BY STOREFRONT MFG.

BY STOREFRONT MFG.

BY STOREFRONT MFG.

DOOR  / FRAME TYPES

1/4" = 1'-0"

A
MEDIUM STILE ALUMINUM
DOOR IN ANODIZED ALUM.

FRAME

1
0

"

B
14 GAGE HOLLOW METAL
DOOR IN 14 GAGE H.M.

FRAME

2" 2"

2
"

FLOOR FINISH RE:
FINISH PLAN

DOOR- SEE DOOR
SCHEDULE

ALUM THRESHOLD
SET IN SEALANT
(MAX HT. 1/2")

1
0
"

EXISTING SIDEWALK 1 2
"

2

STOREFRONT DOOR SILL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

4

STOREFRONT DOOR HEAD

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

DOOR - SEE DOOR
SCHEDULE

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT
SYSTEM

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

SCHEDULED DOOR

H.M. FRAME -
SEE DOOR TYPE

2"

SEE SCHED.
FOR DOOR SIZE

DOOR PER SCHEDULE

ALUM. STOREFRONT
SYSTEM

1" INSUL. GLAZING,
SEE ELEVATIONS
FOR MORE INFO.

LINE OF THRESHOLD
BELOW, SEE SCHEDULE

2"

3

DOOR JAMB, HEAD SIM.

3" = 1'-0"

1

STOREFRONT DOOR JAMB, HEAD SIM.

3" = 1'-0"

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

SCHEDULES

AND DETAILS

A4.0

5



608 KINGSLAND AVE.

96 scale

2

WEST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"  (ALONMG KINGSLAND AVE)

1

SOUTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"  (ALONG DELMAR BLVD)

3

NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"  (ALONG PARKING LOT)

1
A5.1

2
A5.1

3
A5.1

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

EXTERIOR 

ELEVATIONS

A5.0

6



608 KINGSLAND AVE.

1

PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"              (ALONG DELMAR BLVD)

2

PARTIAL WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"         (ALONG KINGSLAND AVE)

3

PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"                (ALONG PARKING LOT)

1" INSULATED GLAZING
IN PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING
IN PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING
IN PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

ENTRY DOOR WITH 1"
INSULATED GLAZING
AND PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING
IN PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

SSSS
SSSS

S S S

SSSSSSS

S S S S S S

S S S S S S

S

NOTE:
S = INDICATES SPANDREL PANEL
T = INDICATES TAMPERED GLASS

1" INSULATED GLAZING
IN PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING
IN PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING
IN PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING
IN PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

1" INSULATED GLAZING
IN PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING STONE

EXISTING STONE

PREFINISHED
METAL CANOPY

EXISTING
FACE BRICK

EXISTING
FACE BRICK

EXISTING
FACE BRICK

1" INSULATED GLAZING
IN PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

ENTRY DOOR WITH 1"
INSULATED GLAZING
AND PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

T.O. STONE
VARIES - V.I.F.

EXISTING STONE

EXISTING
FACE BRICK

EXISTING STONE

EXISTING
FACE BRICK

T.O. STONE
VARIES - V.I.F.

EXISTING STONE

EXISTING
FACE BRICK

T.O. STONE
VARIES - V.I.F.

T.O. STONE
VARIES - V.I.F.

T.O. STONE
VARIES - V.I.F.

T.O. STONE
VARIES - V.I.F.

T T T

TTTTT

TT

TT

T

T

T

T

T
TT

T

T

T

EXISTING
FACE BRICK

EXISTING
FACE BRICK

EXISTING
FACE BRICK

EXISTING
FACE BRICK

EXISTING STONE
EXISTING STONE

EXISTING STONE

EXISTING STONE

S

T

1
0

'-0
"

F.F. 100'-0"
V.I.F.

7
'-7

"

8
'-0

"

NEW 3'-0" x 7'-0"
HOLLOW METAL DOOR

T T

T T

T

F.F. 100'-0"
V.I.F.

F.F. 97'-6"
V.I.F.

F.F. 98'-0"
V.I.F.

T

ENTRY DOORS WITH 1"
INSULATED GLAZING
AND PREFINISHED
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

PREFINISHED
METAL CANOPY

S

T

1
1

'-9
"

1
0

'-0
"

1
'-9

3 8
"

1
'-6

"

1
'-1

0
"

1
'-6

"

1
'-9

"

1
'-9

"

1
'-9

"

1
'-6

3 4
"

1
'-6

3 4
"

1
'-7

1 2
"

1
'-1

1
"

1
'-6

"

1
'-1

0
3 4
"

1
'-6

"

8
'-0

"

1
A6.0

2
A6.0

3
A6.0

T

T
S

T

S

S

2
A6.1

PREFINISHED STEEL
SUPPORT RODS

18'-2"

10" HIGH PIN
MOUNTED
LETTERS

T T

TTTT
S
T

S
T

TT

TTTT T T T

T T T T T
T T T T T T T

9'-8"

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN
EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING
FACADE TO REMAIN

1
A6.1

LIGHT SCONCE LIGHT SCONCE

2
'-5

"

2
'-5

"

2
'-5

"

3
A6.1

3
A6.1

3
A6.1

FABRIC AWNING
RE: 3/A6.1

FABRIC AWNING
RE: 3/A6.1

STOREFRONT
BEYOND -
SHOWN DASHED

STOREFRONT BEYOND -
SHOWN DASHED

NOTE:
ALL OPENINGS / SIZES
TO BE FIELD VERIFIED

S

S

T
S

S

T
S

S

T

T T

T T

19 S.F.

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

PARTIAL EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

A5.1

7



8 scale

1

WALL SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0" 2

WALL SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0" 3

WALL SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

9
'-8

1 2
"

2
"

1
'-6

"

9
'-8

1 2
"

2
"

2
"

1
'-6

1 2
"

V
A
R
IE

S

1
1
'-9

"

2
3 4
"

8
'-2

"
2
"

2
"

1
'-6

3 4
"

1
0
'-0

"

2
3 4
"

V
A
R
IE

S

2
3 4
"

FINISH FLOOR
ELEV. = 100'-0"

FINISH FLOOR
ELEV. = 98'-3"

V
A
R
IE

S

SPANDREL
STOREFRONT

EFCO STOREFRONT WALL BASE

WINDOW SILL

5
8" GYP. BD.

4" TRIM

BATT INSULATION1
2" PLYWOOD

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION

EFCO STOREFRONT EFCO STOREFRONT EFCO STOREFRONT

EFCO STOREFRONT

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION

SPANDREL
STOREFRONT

EFCO STOREFRONT

1
2" PLYWOOD

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION

WALL BASE

WINDOW SILL

5
8" GYP. BD.

4" TRIM

BATT INSULATION

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION

I" INSULATED
THERMAL EFCO
STOREFRONT

I" INSULATED
THERMAL EFCO
STOREFRONT

I" INSULATED
THERMAL EFCO
STOREFRONT

2
"

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

WALL SECTIONS

A6.0

8



8 scale

1

WALL SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0" 2

WALL SECTION

1 1/2" = 1'-0"

8
'-1

1
"

2
"

FINISH FLOOR
ELEV. = 100'-0"

SCHEDULED DOOR

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION

EFCO STOREFRONT

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION

9
'-1

"

5'-4"

3
"

PREFINISHED METAL
CANOPY

9
"

2
"

7
"

1
'-9

"

EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION

3'-4"

3
"

PREFINISHED METAL
CANOPY

9
"

2
"

7
"

1
'-9

"

PREFINISHED STEEL
SUPPORT RODS

PREFINISHED STEEL
SUPPORT RODS

2'-8"
1
2"7"

1
2"4'-8"

1
2"7"

1
2"

2
'-2

7 8
"

9
'-8

1 8
" 9

'-2
1 8

"
6
"

7
'-0

"
1
'-1

1
7 8
"

2
1 4
"

SCHEDULED DOOR

3

AWNING DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"

1"x1" BLACK ANODIZED
TUBE FRAME

FABRIC AWNING

1"x2" TUBE FRAME -
LAG BOLT TO
STOREFRONT

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM
FRAME TO MATCH
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

EXISTING WALL

2'-0"

4
"

2
'-1

"

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

D
E

L
M

A
R

 
&

 
K

I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
M

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

6
6
8
0
 
D

e
l
m

a
r
 
B

l
v
d

.

S
t
.
 
L

o
u

i
s
,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

The seal(s) and signature(s) apply only to the

document to which they are affixed and we

expressly disclaim any responsibility for all other

plans, specifications, estimates, reports or other

documents or instruments relating to or intended

to be used for any part or parts of the project.

Revisions:

# Description: Date:

of

Issue Date:

Job Number:

9

09-23-20

20-017.01

8
7
2
5
 
B

i
g
 
B

e
n
d
 
B

o
u
l
e
v
a
r
d

S
t
.
 
L
o
u
i
s
,
 
M

i
s
s
o
u
r
i
 
 
6
3
1
1
9

p
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
1
4
-
4
3
4
-
9
7
0
0

WALL SECTIONS

A6.1

9



DRAWING NO:

SCALE:

DATE:

PROJ #:

REVISIONS:

DESCRIPTIONMARK DATE

609 E. LOCKWOOD AVE.

SUITE 201

ST. LOUIS, MO 63119

TEL: 314-961-6650

FAX: 314-961-7640

www.rbldi.com

K
I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

 
&

 
D

E
L

M
A

R

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
L

I
G

H
T

I
N

G

S
A

I
N

T
 
L
O

U
I
S

,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

AS SHOWN

02.06.2020

19737

L-0

SCHEDULES AND

SPECIFICATIONS

DESIGN BUILD DRAWING AND SPECIFICATION NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR TO PARTICIPATE IN MANDATORY PRE-BID WITH LIGHTING

DESIGNER AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE ON-SITE TO WALK THE

PROJECT AND REVIEW THE SCOPE OF WORK IN DETAIL.

2. SCOPE OF WORK IN THIS DESIGN-BUILD PACKAGE SHALL BE PERFORMED

UNDER THE SERVICES OF A QUALIFIED ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

DRAWINGS INCLUDED ARE MEANT TO SERVE AS BASIS OF DESIGN WITH

DETAILED DRAWINGS AND ENGINEERING WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR

FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND

THEIR DESIGN TEAM.  THIS WORK WILL BE COMPRISED OF, BUT NOT BE

LIMITED TO, PLANS, PANELBOARD ASSIGNMENTS, AND OTHER WORK

NECESSARY TO ENSURE A COMPLETE, OPERATIONAL AND CODE

COMPLIANT SYSTEM.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBSERVE ALL REGULATIONS IMPOSED BY THE

APPROPRIATE GOVERNING BODIES, AND ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH

THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE BUILDING CODES, ACCIDENT AND FIRE

PREVENTION REGULATIONS.  ALL MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT,

WORKMANSHIP, WORKING CONDITIONS, AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS

SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF LOCAL,

MUNICIPAL, CITY, STATE AND FEDERAL CODES, ORDINANCES, AND

STANDARDS.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS PRIOR

TO STARTING ANY CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR INCONSISTENCIES AT THE

BUILDING SITE.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO OWNER'S OR

OTHER'S PROPERTY DONE BY HIM/HER OR INDIVIDUALS IN THE

CONTRACTOR'S EMPLOY, OR THROUGH NEGLIGENCE.

6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ELECTRICAL PERMIT ACQUISITION

AND OTHER TRADES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE INSTALLATIONS TO

FULFILL DRAWING REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,

MISCELLANEOUS METALS, CARPENTERS, PAINTERS, ETC.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM THE WORK AT THE PROJECT SITE DURING

NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AND AGREED

UPON WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

8. THESE LAYOUT DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND ARE INTENDED TO

SHOW LOCATION OF LIGHTING EQUIPMENT, AND RELATED DEVICES.

UNLESS DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN OR OTHERWISE IMPLIED FOR

CLEARANCES, ETCETERA.  LIGHTING, RELATED DEVICES, AND

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT ARE TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE GENERAL PLANS.  SITE CONDITIONS MUST BE CONFIRMED PRIOR

EXECUTING WORK NECESSARY, AND TO PROVIDE MINOR OFFSETS IN

ELECTRICAL WORK AS REQUIRED TO AVOID CONFLICT WITH EXISTING

CONDITIONS ON THIS PROJECT.  ANY CONFLICTS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO

THE ATTENTION OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO UNDERTAKING ASSOCIATED WORK.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A RECORD SET OF DRAWINGS AT THE JOB

SITE AND MARK THEREON ANY CHANGES AS THE WORK PROCEEDS.  THE

RECORD DRAWINGS MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE AND CITY PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION AND

ACCEPTANCE.  A FINAL COMPLETE SET OF AS-BUILT ELECTRICAL AND

LIGHTING DRAWINGS SHALL ALSO BE FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR

TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, AT THE CLOSE OF THE PROJECT

WITH ALL CHANGES/UPDATES MADE DURING CONSTRUCTION AND

APPROVED BY THE CITY.  THE COST OF THIS IS TO BE PROVIDED IN THE

CONTRACTOR'S BASE BID.

10. LOCATIONS FOR ALL CONDUITS, UTILITY BOXES, HANDHOLES OR

PULL-BOXES SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR

TO INSTALLATION.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL SUPPORTS, MOUNTING ACCESSORIES,

AND ANY OTHER HARDWARE REQUIRED FOR THE LIGHTING SYSTEM

INSTALLATION SHOWN HEREIN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING AND IMPLEMENTING ANY MODIFICATIONS REQUIRED

TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE, OPERABLE, AND COMPLIANT SYSTEM.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESENT ANY MODIFICATIONS NECESSARY TO

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ANY AVAILABLE CONSTRUCTION OR

AS-BUILT DRAWINGS FROM THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE

BUILDING INDICATED IN THIS DESIGN-BUILD PACKAGE PRIOR TO

BEGINNING ANY WORK.  THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE UTILIZED TO

DEVELOP WORKING DETAILS FOR NEW LIGHTING POSITIONS, ELECTRICAL

DISTRIBUTION AND CIRCUITING, AS WELL AS GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

METHODS AND MATERIALS.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL FOR A

COMPLETE LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AS INDICATED ON AND

DESCRIBED IN THE DESIGN/BUILD DOCUMENTS.  VERIFY ALL EXISTING

CONDITIONS AT THE SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A BID OR STARTING

WORK.  LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO STARTING WORK.  COMPLY WITH

ALL OSHA SAFETY GUIDELINES DURING THE COURSE OF COMPLETING

THE WORK DESCRIBED ON THESE DOCUMENTS.  REVIEW ALL AVAILABLE

EXISTING CONDITIONS AS WELL AS ANY AVAILABLE AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

REVIEW ALL INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, GENERAL CONDITIONS, AND

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION.  SUBMISSION OF A BID WILL

ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE CONTRACTOR HAS VISITED THE SITE AND

COMPLETED A THOROUGH REVIEW OF ALL PROJECT RELATED

DOCUMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST CLARIFICATION IN

WRITING FOR ANY DISCREPANCIES, WHICH MAY EXIST IN THE

DOCUMENTS TEN (10) DAYS PRIOR TO BID.  ABSENCE OF ANY REQUEST

WILL ACKNOWLEDGE CONTRACTOR UNDERSTANDS ALL REQUIREMENTS

OF THE DOCUMENTS, METHODS OF INSTALLATION, AND MATERIALS TO BE

USED.  WHERE ITEMS OR ISSUES HAVE NOT BEEN REQUESTED FOR

CLARIFICATION PRIOR TO THE BID, THE MOST STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS

WILL APPLY AT THE DIRECTION AND DISCRETION OF THE OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE.  FURTHERMORE, ANY REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

AFTER THE BID WILL NOT BE REASON FOR OR CAUSE DELAY OF THE

PROJECT.

14. THE EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, AND MANUFACTURERS SCHEDULED IN

THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL BE THE BASIS OF DESIGN.  THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL BASE HIS BID ON THE SAME.  ALL OTHER EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS,

AND MANUFACTURERS WILL BE CONSIDERED SUBSTITUTIONS.

PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW TO THE

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO BID.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

MAKE NO PRIOR ASSUMPTION ON ALTERNATES NOT APPROVED BY THE

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  APPROVALS OF SUBSTITUTIONS ARE

CONTINGENT UPON MATERIALS BEING SUBMITTED BY CONTRACTOR FIVE

(5) DAYS PRIOR TO BID TO ALLOW TIME FOR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE

TO REVIEW.  IF THE SUBSTITUTION REQUEST IS APPROVED, THE

CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR PHYSICAL SIZE,

CAPACITIES, COORDINATION, SUPPLEMENTAL DRAWINGS, AND

INFORMING OTHER CONTRACTORS RELATED TO THE INSTALLATION AS TO

ANY SPECIFIED ITEM CHANGES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR AS PART

OF HIS CONTRACT, ANY ADDITIONAL COSTS INCURRED IN HIS WORK OR

BY THE OTHER CONTRACTORS AS A RESULT OF INSTALLATION OF

ANYTHING OTHER THAN BASIS OF DESIGN EQUIPMENT.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR PERMITS, ALL INSPECTIONS REQUIRED,

AND PROVIDE A CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION.  KEEP "AS-BUILT"

INFORMATION DURING THE CONSTRUCTION AND FURNISH THE OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE A RECORD SET OF BLACKLINES, BOTH HARD COPY AND

DIGITAL, AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

16. SYSTEMS ARE SHOWN AS DIAGRAMMATIC AND GIVE THE GENERAL

ARRANGEMENT ONLY.  EXACT LOCATIONS SHALL BE DETERMINED IN THE

FIELD ON THE BASIS OF SITE REVIEW, DRAWINGS, AND SUPPLEMENTARY

INFORMATION.  INSTALLATION SHALL BE COORDINATED TO PROVIDE FOR

OPERATING EFFICIENCY, NEATNESS OF APPEARANCE, AND EASE OF

MAINTENANCE.  IT IS EXPECTED THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE

DETAIL DRAWINGS, PICTURES, AND FIELD SKETCHES WHERE

COORDINATION ISSUES ARISE FOR CLARIFICATION.  AFTER AGREEMENT

AND CLARIFICATIONS ARE MADE, THE INSTALLATION MAY PROCEED.

COORDINATION DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED.

17. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE WORK INSTALLED UNDER THE

CONTRACT TO BE FREE FROM DEFECTIVE WORKMANSHIP AND

MATERIALS, USUAL WEAR EXPECTED, AND SHOULD ANY SUCH DEFECTS

DEVELOP WITHIN A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF THE

LIGHTING SYSTEMS BY THE OWNER, THIS CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR

AND/OR REPLACE ANY DEFECTIVE ITEMS AND DAMAGE RESULTING FROM

FAILURE OF THESE ITEMS AT NO EXPENSE WHATSOEVER TO THE

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

18. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFINE THEIR ACTIVITIES TO THE AREA SET ASIDE

FOR THEM AS DEFINED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO DO HIS

WORK AND SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH ANY OF THE PEDESTRIAN OR

TRAFFIC PATTERNS.  THIS CONTRACTOR WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO

STORE MATERIALS EXCEPT WITHIN THE AREA AS DIRECTED BY THE

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  SHOULD ANY DISTURBANCE OF EXISTING

INSTALLATION BE NECESSARY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE

OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WELL IN ADVANCE OF THE TIME

CONTEMPLATED FOR THE DISTURBANCE.  AFTER A PLAN ACCEPTABLE TO

THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE HAS BEEN FORMULATED, THE GENERAL

CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP IN CLOSE PERSONAL CONTACT WITH THE

WORK TO SEE THAT IT IS EXECUTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AGREED

PROCEDURE. PROVIDE TRAFFIC BARRIERS, WARNING LIGHTS, SIGNS,

BARRICADES, AND EQUIPMENT TO SAFELY EXECUTE THE WORK AND

PROTECT WORKERS AND PEDESTRIANS FROM HARM. COMPLY WITH ALL

PROJECT STANDARDS.

19. CONTINUITY OF ALL SITE SERVICES AND UTILITIES SERVING FACILITIES

SHALL BE MAINTAINED WITHOUT INTERRUPTION, EXCEPT FOR SUCH A

PERIOD OF TIME DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL SO ARRANGE AND EXECUTE HIS WORK THAT ANY

CONNECTIONS, EITHER TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT, OR

REARRANGEMENT OF PRESENT EQUIPMENT, CONDUIT, WIRING,

SWITCHES, ETC. ARE NECESSARY TO ASSURE THIS CONTINUITY OF THE

BUILDING SERVICE.  THIS CONTRACTOR, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST, SHALL

PROVIDE THEM TO THE PROJECT WORK AREAS.  WHERE USED IN THESE

DOCUMENTS, MAINTAIN IS DEFINED AS FOLLOWS:  SUSTAIN THE EXISTING

WORKING CONDITION OF ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND EQUIPMENT WHICH

INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO REVISING, REMOVING, AND

REINSTALLING TO EXECUTE THE NEW WORK INDICATED.  PROVIDE ALL

REQUIRED SAFETY BARRIERS AND SHORING FOR THE SAFE INSTALLATION

OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, DUCT BANK, AND LIGHTING.

20. SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AS PDF FILES.

SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL INCLUDE TRANSMITTAL PAGE(S) INDICATING THE

NAME OF THE PROJECT, AND THE NAME, ADDRESS, AND PHONE NUMBER

OF THE CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW SHOP DRAWING

SUBMITTALS FOR COMPLIANCE, CONTENT, AND COMPLETENESS AND

PROVIDE A STAMP WITH THE DATE OF THE REVIEW AND SIGNATURE OF

THE REVIEWER.  TRANSMITTAL PAGE SHALL HAVE INDEX WITH

SPECIFICATION SECTION AND DESCRIPTION OF SUBMITTED ITEMS. NO

EXCEPTIONS WILL BE TAKEN.  SHOP DRAWINGS NOT SUBMITTED IN THIS

FORMAT WILL BE REJECTED AND WILL NOT CAUSE REASON FOR PROJECT

DELAYS.  EQUIPMENT SHALL NOT BE ORDERED UNTIL OWNER'S

REPRESENTATIVE HAS PROCESSED APPLICABLE SHOP DRAWINGS.  A

MINIMUM OF SEVEN WORKING DAYS WILL BE ALLOWED FOR SUBMITTAL

PROCESSING.

21. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE CONNECTED TO A CENTRAL BUILDING

DIMMING SYSTEM.  FINAL DIMMING LEVELS WILL BE SET DURING FINAL

AIMING SESSION.

       SHOP DRAWING SUBMITTALS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO:

RANDY BURKETT LIGHTING DESIGN, INC

609 E LOCKWOOD AVE  STE 201

SAINT LOUIS, MO  63119

314-961-6650

susan@rbldi.com



SA SA SA SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA SA SA SA

NOTES:

1. THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN DEVELOPED BASED UPON DRAWINGS

FROM A PREVIOUS REMODEL OF THE FIRST FLOOR AND FROM

GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES.  ACTUAL DIMENSIONS OF BUILDING

FEATURES MAY VARY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING AREAS REQUIRED

FOR MOUNTING OF ALL LIGHT FIXTURES.

3. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOUND ON DRAWING L-0 FOR FURTHER

INFORMATION.

DRAWING NO:

SCALE:

DATE:

PROJ #:

REVISIONS:

DESCRIPTIONMARK DATE

609 E. LOCKWOOD AVE.

SUITE 201

ST. LOUIS, MO 63119

TEL: 314-961-6650

FAX: 314-961-7640

www.rbldi.com

K
I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

 
&

 
D

E
L

M
A

R

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
L

I
G

H
T

I
N

G

S
A

I
N

T
 
L
O

U
I
S

,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

AS SHOWN

02.06.2020

19737

L-1

SCALE:

1

SECOND FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"

N

SECOND FLOOR

LIGHTING PLAN

DETAIL AT SECOND FLOOR LEDGE (n.t.s.)

EXTERIOR WALL

OF BUILDING

LEDGE BELOW SECOND

FLOOR WINDOW

SEE PROJECT DESIGN/BUILD NOTES CONCERNING POWER ACCESS AND THE ROUTING OF CONDUIT.

SURFACE MOUNTED

JUNCTION BOX

FIXTURE

TYPE 'SA'



NOTES:

1. ALL WORK SHOWN ON THIS SHEET IS TYPICAL FOR BOTH THE THIRD

FLOOR AND THE FOURTH FLOOR.

2. THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN DEVELOPED BASED UPON DRAWINGS

FROM A PREVIOUS REMODEL OF THE FIRST FLOOR AND FROM

GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES.  ACTUAL DIMENSIONS OF BUILDING

FEATURES MAY VARY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING AREAS REQUIRED

FOR MOUNTING OF ALL LIGHT FIXTURES.

3. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOUND ON DRAWING L-0 FOR FURTHER

INFORMATION.

SB SB SB SB

SB SB SB SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

DRAWING NO:

SCALE:

DATE:

PROJ #:

REVISIONS:

DESCRIPTIONMARK DATE

609 E. LOCKWOOD AVE.

SUITE 201

ST. LOUIS, MO 63119

TEL: 314-961-6650

FAX: 314-961-7640

www.rbldi.com

K
I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

 
&

 
D

E
L

M
A

R

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
L

I
G

H
T

I
N

G

S
A

I
N

T
 
L
O

U
I
S

,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

AS SHOWN

02.06.2020

19737

L-2

SCALE:

1

THIRD AND FOURTH FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"

THIRD AND

FOURTH FLOOR

LIGHTING PLAN

N



SD4

SCSC SCSC SCSC SCSC

SCSC SCSC SCSC SCSC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SD1 SD4 SD4 SD4 SD4 SD4 SD4 SD4 SD4SD4 SD4 SD4 SD4 SD4SD4 SD4SD4 SD1

SD4 SD4SD1 SD4SD4 SD4 SD4SD4 SD4 SD4SD4 SD4SD4 SD4 SD4SD4 SD4

SD4

SD1

SD4

SD4

SD4

SD4

SD4

SD1

SD4

SD1

SD4

SD4

SD4

SD4

SD4

SD1

SD4SD1 SD4SD1

SD4

SD1

SD4

SD1

SD4

SD1

SD4 SD1

NOTES:

1. THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN DEVELOPED BASED UPON DRAWINGS

FROM A PREVIOUS REMODEL OF THE FIRST FLOOR AND FROM

GOOGLE EARTH IMAGES.  ACTUAL DIMENSIONS OF BUILDING

FEATURES MAY VARY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING AREAS REQUIRED

FOR MOUNTING OF ALL LIGHT FIXTURES.

3. DUE TO UNCERTAINTY OF BUILDING FEATURE DIMENSIONS,

QUANTITIES OF FIXTURE TYPES 'SD1' AND 'SD4' MAY VARY FROM

WHAT IS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.  ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ACTUAL DIMENSIONS OF SPACES

REQUIRED FOR FIXTURE TYPES 'SD1' AND 'SD4' AND DETERMINING

EXACT QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR FIXTURE TYPES 'SD1' AND 'SD4'.

THESE QUANTITIES SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE LIGHTING

DESIGNER.

4. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOUND ON DRAWING L-0 FOR FURTHER

INFORMATION.

DRAWING NO:

SCALE:

DATE:

PROJ #:

REVISIONS:

DESCRIPTIONMARK DATE

609 E. LOCKWOOD AVE.

SUITE 201

ST. LOUIS, MO 63119

TEL: 314-961-6650

FAX: 314-961-7640

www.rbldi.com

K
I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

 
&

 
D

E
L

M
A

R

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
L

I
G

H
T

I
N

G

S
A

I
N

T
 
L
O

U
I
S

,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

AS SHOWN

02.06.2020

19737

L-3

SCALE:

1

ROOF LIGHTING PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"

N

ROOF

LIGHTING PLAN

SEE PROJECT DESIGN/BUILD NOTES CONCERNING POWER ACCESS AND THE ROUTING OF CONDUIT.

DETAIL AT ROOF LEDGE (n.t.s.)

FIXTURE TYPES

"SD1" & "SD4"

EXTERIOR WALL

OF BUILDING

LEDGE BELOW ROOF

TO BE DETERMINED IN

FIELD DURING MOCK-UP

OF TEST FIXTURE

FIXTURE

TYPE 'SC'

SURFACE MOUNTED

JUNCTION BOX

SEE PROJECT DESIGN/BUILD NOTES CONCERNING POWER ACCESS AND THE ROUTING OF CONDUIT.

EXTERIOR WALL

OF BUILDING

LEDGE BELOW ROOF

DETAIL AT ROOF LEDGE (n.t.s.)



DRAWING NO:

SCALE:

DATE:

PROJ #:

REVISIONS:

DESCRIPTIONMARK DATE

609 E. LOCKWOOD AVE.

SUITE 201

ST. LOUIS, MO 63119

TEL: 314-961-6650

FAX: 314-961-7640

www.rbldi.com

K
I
N

G
S

L
A

N
D

 
&

 
D

E
L

M
A

R

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
L

I
G

H
T

I
N

G

S
A

I
N

T
 
L
O

U
I
S

,
 
M

O
 
6
3
1
3
0

AS SHOWN

02.06.2020

19737

L-4

SCALE:

1

SOUTH ELEVATION (TYPICAL ALSO FOR NORTH ELEVATION)

NONE

ELEVATIONS

FIXTURES SD1 & SD4 - TYPICAL

1 EACH PER TOWER

FIXTURE SC - TYPICAL 4 PER TOWER

FIXTURE SA - TYPICAL 2 PER TOWER

FIXTURES SD1 & SD4 - QUANTITIES

TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

FIXTURES SD1 & SD4 -TYPICAL

1 EACH PER TOWER

FIXTURE SC - TYPICAL 4 PER TOWER

FIXTURE SA - TYPICAL 2 PER TOWER

SCALE:

3

WEST ELEVATION

NONE

SCALE:

1

DECORATIVE PANELS AT SOUTH, WEST & NORTH ELEVATIONS

NONE

FIXTURES SD1 & SD4 - QUANTITIES

TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD

FIXTURE SB - TYPICAL

1 PER DECORATIVE PANEL

NOTES:

1. THESE ILLUSTRATIONS SHOW APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS AND MOUNTING

INTENT FOR SPECIFIED LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ON THE BUILDING FACADES.

THESE LOCATIONS ARE SCHEMATIC AND APPROXIMATE, PROVIDING BASIC

GUIDANCE AS TO THE DESIGN INTENT FOR EACH LIGHTING FIXTURE.

THESE IMAGES SHOULD BE USED TO AUGMENT THE UNDERSTANDING OF

EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE LIGHTING PLANS.

2. EACH LOCATION INDICATED ON THESE ILLUSTRATIONS SHALL BE

INVESTIGATED AND PHOTOGRAPHED AS A PRECURSOR TO THE

CONTRACTOR ESTABLISHING DETAILING RECOMMENDATION.  ELECTRONIC

COPIES OF THESE PHOTOGRAPHS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE LIGHTING

DESIGNER AS SUPPORT FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S MOUNTING

RECOMMENDATIONS.

3. THESE ILLUSTRATIONS SHALL BE USED TO DESCRIBE THE CONTRACTOR'S

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR RUNNING AND CONCEALING EXTERIOR CONDUIT

AND ELECTRICAL DEVICES REQUIRED TO EXECUTE LIGHTING DESIGN

INTENT.

4. MEET ON SITE WITH LIGHTING DESIGNER TO REVIEW AND CONFIRM

INSTALLATION INTENT FOR EACH FIXTURE.

5. PRIOR TO FINAL INSTALLATION OF EACH UNIQUE FIXTURE TYPE,

CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AND CONDUCT A NIGHTTIME LIGHTING

MOCK-UP TO FINALIZE EXACT FIXTURE POSITIONS WITH RESPECT TO THE

SURFACE THEY ARE ILLUMINATING.






	2020-10-22- HPC Draft Meeting Agenda
	HPC Minutes for Oct 22 meeting
	aug20 minutes with attachments
	HPC Minutes 8_20_20 D
	Citizen Comments for HPC
	citizen comment email
	Bwayne_Commentary on the Police Station and study_8-2020
	citizen email 2
	Index_U CITY CIVIC PLAZA MASTER PLAN_8-16-2020 (002)
	Properties_U CITY HISTORIC CIVIC PLAZA_8-16-2020


	HPC Minutes Sept17 with attachments
	HPC Minutes 9_17_20 D
	Complete Material for HPC
	HPC Agenda Civic Plaza Boundary 9-5-2020
	9-8-2020_UPDATE CIVIC PLAZA MASTER PLAN
	7-13-2020 Study Session Annex-Old Library
	9-9-2019 Study Session Police Annex
	2020-06-22 - Study Session - Space Needs Study Public Safety(1)
	Blank Page

	Civic Plaza Master Plan Adopted_1986 Minutes
	Exerpts from 2005 Comprehensive Plan for HPC_9-2020
	HPC Agenda Packet_Civic Plaza Boundaries_9-9-2020



	Complete Packet for HPC
	20-01 Staff Report
	Complete Packet for HPC
	Exhibit A - Delmar & Kingsland Exterior Renovation 9-23-20
	A0-0 Cover Sheet
	Sheets and Views
	Titleblock


	A1-0 Demo Floor Plan
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	A1-1 Demo Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	A2-0 Floor Plan
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	A4-0 Schedules
	Sheets and Views
	Titleblock


	A5-0 Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	A5-1 Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	A6-0 Wall Sections
	Sheets and Views
	24x36 (2)


	A6-1 Wall Sections
	Sheets and Views
	24x36 (2)



	2020.02.06_ lighting RBLD Cicero Building CD Set
	rbldi_19737_Elevations-L-4
	Sheets and Views
	L-4


	rbldi_19737_Lighting Plan-L-1
	Sheets and Views
	L-1


	rbldi_19737_Lighting Plan-L-2
	Sheets and Views
	L-2


	rbldi_19737_Lighting Plan-L-3
	Sheets and Views
	L-3


	rbldi_19737_Schedules-Details-Specs-L-0
	Sheets and Views
	L-0



	SKM_C454e20101513420





